CITY OF MEDINA
AGENDA FOR COUNCIL MEETING

October 23, 2017

Medina City Hall
7:30 pam,

Call to Order.

Roll Call.

Reading of minutes. (October 10, 2017)

Reporis of standing committees.

Requests for council action,

Reporis of municipal officers.

Confirmation of Council’s appointments.

Strategic Plan Advisory Committee — Jim Gerspacher — Exp. 12/31/18

Notices, communications and petitions,

Unfinished business.

Introduction of visitors.
(speakers limited to 5 min.)

Introduction and consideration of ordinances and resolutions,

Ord. 154-17
An Ordinance authorizing the payment of $31,000.00 to Youwr Construction for the Private Home

Rehabilitation at 914 Quiney Court, Medina as part of the PY16 CHIP Grant Program.
(emergency clause requested) -

Ord. 155-17
An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 107-17, passed July 10, 2017 authorizing the payment to GB

Hawk Construction Co. for the Private Home Rehabilitation Project at 540 Ridge Drive as part of the

PY16 CHIP Grant Program.
(emergency clause requested)

Ord. 156-17
An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 97-17, passed June 26, 2017 authorizing the payment to GB

Hawk Construction Co. for the Private Home Rehabilitation Project at 4144 St. James Drive as part of

the PY16 CHIP Grant Program.
(emergency clause requested)




Medina City Council
Qctober 23, 2017

Ord. 157-17
An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 105-17, passed July 10, 2017 authorizing the payment to GB

Hawk Construction Co. for the Private Home Rehabilitation Project at 409 E. North Street, as part of the

PY16 CHIP Grant Program.
{emergency clause requested)

Ord. 158-17 _
An Ordinance amending Section 31,05 of the Salaries and Benefits Code of the City of Medina, Ohio

relative to the Intensive Supervision Probation employees for the Municipal Court,
{emergency clause requested)

Res. 159-17
A Resolution accepting the amounts and rates as determined by the Budget Commission, authorizing the

necessary tax levies, and certifying them to the County Audiior.
(emergency clause requested)

Ord. 160-17
An Ordinance amending Section 133.01 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Medina, Ohio relative

to Association Memberships

Ord. 161-17
An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 167-16, passed December 12, 2016. (Amendments fo 2017

Budget)

Ord. 162-17
An Ordinance authorizing an appraisal (Fair Market Value Estimate) for the Guilford Boulevard Bridge

Rehabilitation Project.
(emergency clause requested)

Council comments.

Adjournment.




MEDINA CITY COUNCIL
Tuesday, October 10th, 2017

Opening:
Medina City Council met in regular, open session on Monday, September 25th, 2017. The meeting
was called to order at 7:30 p.m. by President Pro-Tem Jim Shields who led the Pledge of

Allegiance.

Roll Call: ‘
The roll was called with the following members of Council present B. Lamb, P. Rose, J. Shields,

D. Simpson, J. Coyne (Acting Mayor), B. Hilberg and M. Kolesar.

Also present were the following members of the Administration: Acting Mayor John Coyne, Keith
Dirham, Greg Huber, Patrick Patton, Nino Piccoli, Chief Painter, Jonathan Mendel, Dan Gladish,
Kimberly Marshal, Jansen Wehrley and Acting Police Chief Lt. Birckbichler.

Minutes:
Mr. Simpson moved that the minutes from the regular meeting on September 25%, 2017 as prepared

and presented by the Clerk be approved, seconded by Mr. Kolesar, The roll was called and the
minutes were approved by the yea votes of P, Rose, J. Shields, D. Simpson, B. Hilberg, M. Kolesar

and B. Lamb.

Reports of Standing Commitiees:
Finance Committee; Mr, Shields stated they met prior to Council and will meet again in two weeks.

Health, Safety & Sanitation Committee: Mr. Kolesar had no report.

Public Properties Committee: Mr. Shields had no report and no meeting scheduled.

Special Legislation Committee: Mr. Lamb had no report.

Sireets & Sidewalks Committee: Mr. Simpson had no report.

Water & Utilities Committee: Mr. Hilberg had no report.

Emerging Technologies Committee: Mr. Rose had no report.

Requests for Council Action: -
Finance Committee

17-179-10/10 — Budget Amendments

17-180-10/10 — Payment - PY'16 CHIP Rehab — 914 Quincy Ct.
17-181-10/10 — Amend Ord, 107-17 — PY16 CHIP — 540 Ridge Dr.
17-182-10/10 — Amend Ord. 49-17 — PY16 CHIP — 409 E. North St.
17-183-10/10 — Amend S&B 31.05 — Probation Grant Employees
17-184-10/10 — Payment — PY16 CHIP Rehab — 2050 Etta Blvd., Brunswick
17-185-10/10 — Amend Ord. 97-17 —PY16 CHIP — 4144 James Dr., Brunswick
17-186-10/10 — Accepting Budget Commission Amounts & Rates
17-187-10/10 — Then & Now — Vinez Construction _
17-188-10/10 — First Energy Solutions — Electric Aggregation - Discussion
17-189-10/10 — Amend Codified Ord. 133.01, Association Memberships




Medina City Council
October 10th, 2017

Reports of Municipal Officers:

Dennis Hanwell, Mayor, Absent

John Coyne, Acting Mayor, announced that today is National Mental Health Day. John thanked
Council for all their hard work.

Mayor’s Proclamation — “Made in Medina County Day”

Kimberly Marshall thanked John Coyne on behalf of the Steering Committee. They appreciate
Council recognizing October 20" as their Made in Medina County Day.

Keith Dirham, Finance Director, stated the budget process continues and the final departmental
budget hearing is scheduled for tomorrow.

Greg Huber, Law Director, had no report.

L. Birckbichler, Acting Police Chief, States with Route 42 project there has been some change
in the traffic flow. One of the most dangerous driveway accesses is the West Reagan Parkway at
the former Kmart Plaza by Taco Bell. There is no left turn there anymore. They will begin
enforcement of the signs, it will be a period of education for the motoring public but hopefully
with this change there will be a reduction in the number of accidents there.

Kimberly Marshall, Economic Development Director, as a follow up to the Made in Medina
County Day, the collaboration is pleased to bring the Disney Institute to serve as their key note
presentation for the County’s second manufacturing expo featuring nearly 90 exhibitors. This expo
will be on Friday, October 20™ at the Medina County Fair Grounds and will highlight
manufacturers from throughout the County, showcasing products made in Medina County starting
at 8 am. for breakfast. Tickets arc available for $40.00 and can be purchased at

www.madeinmedinacounty.com after the key note presentation, the expo will open to the public
free of charge from 11 a.m. to 2 p.m. A complete list of the exhibitors and sponsors along with the

schedule is available online.
Jonathon Mendel, Planning Community Director, had no report.

Chief Painter, Fire Chief, reminded the residents that this Saturday is the Fite Department Open
House. There will be activities for the kids, food provided by Buehlers, Giant Eagle and Sandridge
Foods, and will be prepared by Corkscrew Saloon. There will be two helicopters on site.

Mike Wright, Recreation Center Director, was absent.

Jansen Wehrley, Parks and Recreation Director, stated they will be conducting their first round
of the visual deer survey next week as part of their deer management process. The second round
will be the second week of November and all this information will be recorded in the Trend Data

Report.




- Medina City Council
October 10th, 2017

Dan Gladish, Building Official, had no report.

Patrick Patton, City Engineer, Patrick, stated weather permitting the contractor for the Route
42 project will be installing the top layer of asphalt and pavement marking. They are getting very
close to being able to open up that whole section to full traffic sometime in the next couple of

weeles.

Nino Piccoli, Service Director, stated everyone is anxiously awaiting the start of the Leaf
Program which is scheduled to begin on Monday, October 16™, The dates will be up on the website

and the Leal Hotline number is 330-725-5323 (LEAF).
The City auction is scheduled for Saturday, October 21* at the City Garage located at 781 West

Smith Rd. Preview starts at 9 a.m. and auction begins at 10 a.m.

Nino acknowledged the residents on Longview, stating the City had 8 water breaks this weekend
in a 30 hour period and the residents had their water turned off every time a break occurred until
the breaks were repaired.

Nino Piceoli also reported that Russ Barns passed away, stating that he served the City in the
Sanitation Department for 30 years. He sent out condolences and prayers to the family.

Notices, Communications and Petitions:
There were none. '

Unfinished Business: -
There is none.

Introduction of Visitors:
There wete none.

‘Introduction and Consideration of Ordinances and Resolutions:

Ord. 143-17
An Ordinance authorizing the Job Creation Grant Agreement for Fire-Dex, LLC. Mr,

Simpson moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 143-17, seconded by Mr. Kolesar.
Kimberly Marshall stated this is for the purpose of expanding their facility located at 780 South
Progress Dr. doubling the size and will consist of an investment of $2 million dollars into this
project. The agreement will provide Fire-Dex, LLC with a grant up to 40% of new payroll taxes
to the City of Medina for 3 years. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 143-17 passed
by the yea votes of J. Shields, D. Simpson, B. Hilberg, M. Kolesar, B. Lamb and P. Rose.

Ord. 144-17
An Ordinance authorizing the Job Creation Grant Agreement for Echelon of Medina —

Echelon Independent Living Operations, LLC. Mr. Simpson moved for the adoption of
Ordinance/Resolution No. 144-17, seconded by Mr. Kolesar. Kimberly stated this is for the
purpose of constructing a 90 unit 119,413 sq. ft. Independent Living Facility located at 629 North
Huntington St. This will be an investment of $15.5 million into this project. The agreement will
provide Echelon Independent Living Operations with a grant up to 40% of new payroll taxes to

3




Medina City Council
October 10th, 2017

the City of Medina for 3 years. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 144-17 passed
by the yea votes of D. Simpson, B. Hilberg, M. Kolesar, B. Lamb, P. Rose, and J. Shields.

Ord. 145-17
An Ordinance authorizing the Job Creation Grant Agreement for Echelon of Medina —

Echelon Assisted Living Operations, LLC. Mr. Simpson moved for the adoption of
Ordinance/Resolution No. 145-17, seconded by Mr. Kolesar. Kimberly stated this if for the
purpose of constructing a 98 bed 80,675 sq. ft. Assisted Living and Memory Care Facility located
at 630 North Huntington St. Echelon of Medina — Echelon Assisted Living Operations, LLC will
have an investment of $12,250,000 in this project. This agreement will provide Echelon of Medina
— Echelon Assisted Living Operations, LLC with a grant of up to 40% of new payroll taxes to the
City of Medina for 3 years. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 145-17 passed by
the yea votes of B. Hilberg, M, Kolesar, B. Lamb, P. Rose, J. Shields, and D. Simpson.

Ord. 146-17
An Ordinance declaring the improvements to certain real property within the City to be a

public purpose: describing the public improvements to be made to directly benefit such
parcels; exempting such improvements from ad valorem real property taxes; authorizing the
execution of a Revenue Sharing Agreement with the Medina City School District; and
establishing a Municipal Improvement Tax Increment Equivalent Fund for the deposit of
the service payments in Lieu of ad valorem property taxes, all pursuant to Sections 5709.40,
5709.42 and 5709.43 of the Revised Code. Mr. Simpson moved for the adoption of
Ordinance/Resolution No. 146-17, seconded by Mr. Kolesar. Mr. Simpson moved that the
emergency clause be added to Ordinance/Resolution No. 146-17, seconded by Mr. Rose. Mr.
Coyne stated they received a grant for the construction of a municipal or other parking structure
in the downtown area of $1 million dollars from the State of Ohio and the estimated cost for the
construction of the new parking deck, which will be located here south of City Hall going towards
Liberty Street, will be approximately 200 parking spaces. In order to finance this, the City will
have to come up with an additional $2.5 million. We have discussed various options and came up
with the solution of implementing a TIF arrangement, a Tax Increment Financing, which means
that any improvement made on certain parcels around the square that were designated to be in the
TIF district, the incremental increase in tax value would be used to pay down the amount of money
that would be advanced by the City of Medina. A development spurred by the parking structure
would be the old Medina Chamber of Commerce parcel which is some retail and residential
apartments being constructed at the corner of Friendship and N. Court St. which would enable
certain tax dollars to be used to pay towards the parking deck. Another would be a parcel carved
off by the City of Medina fronting Liberty Street sold or leased to a developer to build retail
restaurant and apartment, and this investment is a larger one north of $5 million dollars. They also
reached an agreement with the Medina City Schools because this TIF is a Ionger than 10 year (30
year TIF) with a 50% share of the increase in taxes between the schools and the City. Mr. Coyne
stated the ultimate goal here is to have the development pay for the parking deck and not the
residents of the City of Medina pay for the parking deck. Kimberly explained the ordinance in
front of Council this evening is to adopt the TIF, the TIF parcels and the Revenue Sharing
Agreement with Medina City Schools. Kimberly stated the Parking Facility is estimated to cost
about $3.5 million dollars and the grant is for $1 million to help offset that cost. The remaining

4




Medina City Council
October 10th, 2017

portion-of the parking deck can be paid for by an internal advance with costs being recouped as a
result of the TIEF Program. The Medina City School Board met and voted to approve moving
forward with the TIF, Kimberly will email a copy of the feasibility study to councilmen if they
want. She put together an executive summary for the media outlining exactly what we are doing.
Emergency clause is needed because they are working on the application and they have to review
and approve the project for us to receive those funds and we want to submit that mid-October. Mr.
Shields will abstain from voting due to his connection with the Medina City Schools. Mr. Kolesar
will be voting no because he is not in favor of this project, in general he doesn’t feel the need for
a second parking deck. He feels this parking deck down the road will not meet the needs for the
future development across the way and tying that large block into this project gives him concern,
The roll was called on adding the emergency clause and failed by the yea votes of B. Lamb, P.
Rose, D. Simpsen, and B. Hilberg (5-1-1) J. Shields abstained and M. Kolesar cast a nay vote.
The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 146-17 passed with the yea votes of B. Lamb,
P. Rose, D. Simpson, and B, Hilberg. J. Shiclds abstained and M. Kolesar cast a nay vote.

Ord. 147-17
An Ordinance amending Chapter 1335 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Medina,

‘Ohio relative to the adoption of the 2017 Edition of the Ohio Building Code and Related
Codes, Mr, Simpson moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 147-17, seconded by
Mr. Kolesar, Mr, Gladish explained the State of Ohio Board of Building Standards will be adopting
a newer version of the Ohio Building Code for commercial buildings and the change will be from
the 2011 Ohio Building Code and Related Codes to the 2017 Ohio Building Code and Related
Codes. Being that we are a state certified building department, we are required to adopt and enforce
these codes. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 147-17 passed by the yea votes of
P. Rose, I, Shields, D. Simpson, B. Hilberg, M. Kolesar, and B. Lamb.

Ord. 148-17
An Ordinance to adopt, administer, and enforce a new Chapter 1345 of the Codified

Ordinances of the City of Medina, Ohio relative to the 2017 Ohio Plumbing Code. Mr.
Simpson moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 148-17, seconded by Mr. Kolesar.
Mr. Gladish explained the State of Ohio Board of Building Standards will be adopting a newer
version of the Ohio Plumbing Code. This will be both for residential and commercial buildings,
the change will be from the 2011 to the 2017 and they are required to adopt and enforce the new
codes. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No, 148-17 passed by the yea votes of J.
Shields, D. Simpson, B. Hilberg, M. Kolesar, B. Lamb and P. Rose.

Ord. 149-17
An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to accept a Warranty Deed from Constance L.

Shepperd for part of Medina City Lot #838 located on Harmony Street, to be used for
municipal purposes. Mr. Simpson moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No., 149-17,
seconded by Mr, Kolesar. Mr. Huber stated this bridge culvert project involves shutting down a
street. The project itself required encroachment on property owned by Ms. Shepperd. They worked
out an agreement to acquire a small portion of her property to complete the property to complete
the project at a cost of $7,000.00 and this ordinance accepts the property we are acquiring to
complete the project, The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 149-17 passed by the yea

5




Medina City Council
October 10th, 2017

votes of D. Simpson, B. Hilberg, M. Kolesar, B. Lamb, P. Rose, and J. Shields.

Ord. 150-17
An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to enter into an Agreement with Arcadis to alow

installation of 2 monitoring well within the City Parking lot on South Court Street.

(Subject to Law Director’s final approval of proposed language) Mr. Simpson moved for the
adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No, 150-17, seconded by Mr. Kolesar. Mr. Patton states they
received a request from Arcadis, an environmental consulting firm, to install this monitoring well.
Entering into this agreement will allow them to construct this monitoring well on our property and
they will be able to monitor it over a period of time. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution
No. 150-17 passed by the yea votes of B. Hilberg, M. Kolesar, B. Lamb, P. Rose, J. Shields, and

D. Simpson.

-~ Ord. 151-17
An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 167-16, passed December 12, 2016.

(Amendments to 2017 Budget) Mr. Simpson moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution
No. 151-17, seconded by Mr. Kolesar, Mr, Dirham stated the first one is an increase to the
appropriations for a permit, this is the percentage of permit fees that we are required to pay to the
State. We budget this each year but permits have been more extensive than previous years. The
other two are donations from Mr, Morse for the Engine House painting, and the Kiwanis for the
pool concessioner donation, The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 151-17 passed by
the yea votes of M. Kolesar, B. Lamb, P. Rose, J. Shields, D. Simpson, and B, Hilberg.

Ord. 152-17
An Ordinance of the Council of the City of Medina, Ohio, certifying that when a municipal

obligation was incurred sums were lawfully appropriated in the funds to satisfy the
obligation and sufficient sums currently exist to satisfy this obligation. Mr. Stmpson moved
for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 152-17, seconded by Mr. Kolesar. Mr. Simpson
moved that the emergency clause be added to Ordinance/Resolution No. 152-17, seconded by Mr.
Kolesar. Mr. Dirham stated the emergency clause is needed because the contractor has already
done the work and needs to be paid. The purchase order was dated after the invoice date. The roll
was called on adding the emergency clause and was approved by the yea votes of P. Rose, J.
Shields, D. Simpson, B. Hilberg, M. Kolesar, and B. Lamb.  The roll was called and
Ordinance/Resolution No. 152-17 was approved by the yea votes of B. Lamb, P. Rose, J. Shields,

D. Simpson, B. Hilberg, and M. Kolesar.

Res. 153-17
A Resolution authorizing an Agreement for Grant Assistance from the State of Ohio, Ohio

Facilities Construction Commission, relative to the Cultural Facilities Community Grant
Program for the Medina Historic District Parking Facility Project. Mr. Simpson moved for
the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 153-17, seconded by Mr. Rose. Mr. Simpson moved
that the emergency clause be added fo Ordinance/Resolution No. 153-17, seconded by Mr.
Kolesar, Mr. Patton stated this Resolution has to do with the grant application discussed in
Ordinance 146-17. In order for the City to acquire the funding they need to submit an application
to the State of Ohio’s Facilities Construction Commission for those funds. If authorized, this

6




Medina City Council
October 10th, 2017

Resolution will accomplish three things, authorize the Mayor to file the application, authorize
Finance Director to submit a letter with that application stating the City share of funding is
available and dedicated to the project, and if grant is awarded this will authorize the Mayor to
accept the grant and enter it into the agreement required. Mr, Kolesar stated he will be voting no
on this Resolution and is against a new parking deck and feels there are better options to spend the
money on. Mr. Lamb stated he respects Mark’s ideas and agrees they could use that kind of money
on a lot of other projects, however, he is convinced that this project, if we fail, we will fail greatly,
but he feels they will succeed and this project will send this City off into the new century. Mr.
Shields stated he knows they are taking a chance with this, but he feels they tried to minimize the
risk starting with the fact the State believed in this project enough to offer us $1 million dollars.
Looking at the history of the square and how vibrant it is right now, and we need to step forward,
take the lead, and keep it vibrant for many years in the future. We are not doing this without
knowing that we have very interested developers in these parcels. Jim feels it truly is for the best
interest of Medina that we enter into this project and you have to take the gamble. The roll was
called on adding the emergency clause and was approved by the yea votes of D. Simpson, B.
Hilberg, B. Lamb, P. Rose, and J. Shields. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 153-
17 was approved by the yea votes of J. Shields, D. Simpson, B. Hilberg, B. Lamb and P. Rose.

Council Comments:
Mz, Shields stated they have their final budget meeting is tomorrow at 5:30 p.m. in City Hall.

Monday, October 16" at 5:30 p.m. there is a Strategic Planning Committee Meeting.

Adjournment: _
‘There being no further business before Council, the meeting adjourned at 7:52 p.m.

James A. Shields, President of Council Pro-Tem




SEC. 1:

SEC. 2:

SEC. 3:

SEC. 4:

PASSED:

ATTEST:

RCA 17-180-10/10

ORDINANCE NO. 154-17

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF
$31,000.00 TO YOUR CONSTRUCTION FOR THE PRIVATE
HOME REHABILITATION AT 914 QUINCY COURT,
MEDINA AS PART OF THE PY16 CHIP GRANT PROGRAM,
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That the payment of $31,000.00 is hereby authorized to Your Construction for the
rehabilitation of 914 Quincy Court, Medina as part of the PY16 CHIP Grant

Program, Project #AC-16-06.

That the funds to cover this payment in the amount of $31,000.00 are available in
Account No. 139-0456-522135,

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance

with the law.

That this Ordinance shall be considered an emergency measure necessary for the
immediate preservation of the public peace, health and safety, and for the further
reason to not delay payment to the contractor; wherefore, this Ordinance shall be in
full force and effect immediately upon its passage and signature by the Mayor.

SIGNED:

President of Council

APPROVED:

Clerk of Council -

SIGNED:

Mayor

154-17




CITY OF MEDINA

(IN PARTNERSHIP WITH CITY OF BRUNSWICK)
132 N. ELMWOOD AVE.

MEDINA, OH 44258
PY2016

CONTRACT
FOR
REHABILITATION CONSTRUCTION

BETWEEN

Paul Taylor, File No. M-14/14H
OWNER

914 Quincy Ct, Medina, OH 44256
ADDRESS

(330) 636-6788
TELEPHONE

AND

Your Construction
CONTRACTOR.

784 Substation Road, Brunswick, OH 44212
ADDRESS

(330) 321-8283
TEILEPHONE

September L2017
DATE




The following Contract contains the Agreement, Work Write-up Drawings (if applicable)
from the Rid and Proposal, the Specifications, General Conditions, and Supplemental Conditions
which the undersigned hereby acknowledge he/they do fully understand as the work to be

performed.

For the considerations named herein, the Contractor proposes to finmish all the material
and do all the work described in, and in accordance with, the Contract identified in the work write-

up and General Conditions.
For the Sum of Thirty Thousand Eight ITundred Eighty Dollars and No Cents $30,880.00

Alternate #1. . ..o $

Alternate #2. . .o $

TOTAL $30,880.00

Rehab Address: 914 Quincy Ci

Medina, OH 44256

Contract Number: M-14/1411

ACCEPTANCE OF:
CONTRACTOR OWNER (S)
Your Construction / Paul Taylor
e
Signature ~ Signature
Signature
Witness Witness
784 Substation Road 914 Quiney Ct
Brunswick, OH 44212 Medina, OH 44256

September L2017
Date .




AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, made the day hereinafter set forth by and between Your
Construction, hereinafter referred to as the "Contractor" and Paul Taylor, hereinafter referred to

as the "Owner".
WITNESSETH THAT:

WHEREAS, the Owner desires to engage the Contractor to perform certain work on the
premises commonly known as 914 Quincy Ct, and

WHEREAS, the said premises is located in the City of Medina; and

WHEREAS, the Owner desires to rehabilitate, renovate, reduce lead-based paint hazards
and improve the aforesaid premises in accordance with the most current Residential
Rehabilitation Standards of the Ohio Department of Development; and

WIHEREAS, the Owner desires to utilize all services provided by the City of Medina in
connection with the said project; and

WHEREAS, the Your Construction agrees to perform all the services and supply all the
materials in accordance with the Exhibit “A — Work Specifications™ for a total price of

$30,880.00; and

WHEREAS, insofar as this Agreement is concerned, the Local Planning Agency (LPA)
shall mean the City of Medina, through its authorized representative.

NOW, THEREFORE, contingent upon the City of Medina executing a HOME Written
Agreement, the parties do mutually agree as follows:

SECTION 1. Employment of Contractor: The Owner hereby engages the Contractor to
perform the services and supply the materials hereinafter set forth in Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. The Owner also acknowledges receiving a copy of "Protect Your Family
From Lead in Your Home” dated September 2013.

SECTION 3. The Owner acknowledges receiving Community Development Bulletins
Nos. 1, 2, 3 and 4 issued by the LPA, which are an integral part of the contract documents
necessary to complete the Private Rehabilitation process required by the Community Housing
Impact and Preservation Program (CHIP) grant received by the City of Medina.

SECTION 4. We agree that the work described in Exhibit A, attached hereto, is all the
" work to be completed by the Contractor under this Agreement. Any changes in the Work
Specifications or this Contract must be approved by written Change Order before any work is
started, and signed by the Owner, Contractor and City of Medina’s representative.

SECTION 5. As stated below, we agree not to make any “side agreements” or o arrange
for any work or services not covered by this contract or subsequent change orders until all work

under this Contract is completed, approved and paid.
DATE: September __, 2017 CONTRACT: M-14/14H




GENERAL CONDITIONS

The following, known as the "General Conditions", apply in full and equal force to each and
every Contract or Subcontract and is to be an inclusive part or every such Contract.

BIDS

Bids received prior to the stated deadline date for submission will be securely kept unopened.
Erasures or other changes in the Bid must be explained or noted over the signature of the Bidder.
The T.PA will not consider alternates proposed by a Bidder that are not called for in the proposal.
Bids as received must be for the execution of the entire work called for in the List of Work and
the applicable Drawings and Specifications. Each Bidder is required to include in his Bid all the
various branches or categories of work as listed herein. All Bids shall be submitted only on the

form provided herein. The Bid must be accompanied by a list of all proposed and alternate

subcontractors.

SITE INSPECTIONS

Each Bidder should visit the site of the rehabilitation work and fully acquaint himself with the
existing conditions there relating to the proposed rehabilitation work. He should inform himself
as to the facilities involved, the difficulties and restrictions attending the performance of the
Contract. The Bidder shall thoroughly examine and familiarize himself with the Drawings,
Specifications, and all other Contract Documents. The Contractor by the execution of the
Contract shall in no way be relieved of any obligation under it due to his failure to receive or
examine any form of legal instrument or to visit the site and acquaint himself with the existing
conditions. The LPA will be justified in rejecting any claim based on "conditions", latent or

otherwise.

LPA'S RIGHTS

Parties involved are to understand that the LPA reserves the right to reject any and all bids.

PERMITS

Any permits or licenses necessary for the new construction or alterations to the structure, also
inspection charges, must be obtained and paid for by the Contractor.

CODES

Improvements throughout must conform to the Residential Rehabilitation Standards of the Office
of Housing and Community Partnerships, Ohio Department of Development.

LIABILITY

Each Contractor must carry adequate Liability Insurance, as stated herein, for damages and
accidents that may result directly or indirectly from the performance of work either to the
building or to the general public, or the surrounding property adjoining said premises, or to
employees, laborers, mechanics, or other persons. The Owner may catry Tornado and/or Fire
Tnsurance on the property, but this insurance does not cover damage to or loss of Contractor’s




tools, equipment, or materials stored on the property. The Contractor shall hold and indemnify
the Owner against any and all damages, injury, or accidents suffered under the performance of
this Contract or as a result of the storage of materials on the property.

PROCEED ORDER

The LPA, after execution of the Agreement by all parties, will issue a written Proceed Order
within thirty (30) days from the date of acceptance of the Confractor's Bid and Proposal. If the

Proceed Order is not issued within this thirty (30) day period, the Contractor has the option of
withdrawing his Bid Proposal.

PAYMENTS

When furnished an invoice, the Owner and the LPA shall reserve the right to retain out the
partial payment then due or thereafter to come due, an amount sufficient to indemnify the Owner
and the T.PA against all such liens, damages, and claims until the same shall be effectually
satisfied, discharged, and cancelled. Partial payments due the Contractor will be paid within 20
days after the LPA receives the Contractor's Invoice. Satisfactory release of liens and/or claims
for liens from subcontractors, laborers, and material suppliers for completed work or installed
materials shall be furnished by the Contractor when requesting Final Payment. The Invoice
requesting Final Payment must also have attached all manufacturers’ and suppliers’ written
guarantees and warranties covering materials and equipment furnished under this Contract. The

owner must sign-off on both partial and final payment requests.

SAFETY

The Contractor shall exercise proper precaution at all times for the protection of persons and
property and shall be responsible for all damages to persons or property, either on or off the site,
which occur as a result of his prosecution of the work. The safety provisions of applicable laws
and building construction codes shall be observed and the Contractor shall take or cause to be
taken such additional safety and health measures as the LPA may determine fo be reasonably
necessary. Machinery, equipment and all hazards shall be guarded in accordance with the safety
provisions of the "Manual of Accidents Prevention in Construction” published by the Associated
General Contractors of America, Inc., to the extent that such provisions are not in conflict with

applicable local laws.

CLEAN PREMISES |

Each Contractor shall endeavor to keep the premises clean and orderly during the course of the
work. Immediately at the end of the work the Contractor shall remove his rubbish, refuse, and
unused materials from the premises and street. Materials and equipment that have been removed
and replaced as part of the approved work shall belong to the Contractor, unless otherwise

stipulated.




CHECKING

Each prime Contractor or Subcontractor is to cxamine the work performed by another
Subcontractor to assure himself that the dimensions, locations, etc., of the execution of previous
work is according to the Specifications and Drawings contained herein before proceeding to
perform his own portion of the work. Each Contractor and his Subcontractors will be held
responsible for the accuracy and quality of his portion of the work when completed.

LABOR MATERIAL

The Contractor is to furnish all cartage, labor, equipment, efc., at his expense, which may be
necessary in the execution of the Contract. The materials used and installed must be new and the
best quality as specified. Skilled and competent craftsmen must perform all labor. The LPA
reserves the right to have personnel removed from the job who are not performing their services

in a workmaniike manner,

SUBSTITUTIONS

It is not the desire of the LPA to exclude any product ot materials of equal or greater merit to
those specified herein. Trade names used are designed to establish quality desired. Before any
substitutions are made, the written consent of the LPA must be obtained.

GUARANTEES

The Contractor shall guarantee his work against faulty materials or workmanship for a period of
one-year and replace same at the direction of the LPA at no cost o the Owner or the LPA. The
one-year period shall begin on the date of Owner's satisfaction/certification statement, which is
included on the invoice for final payment. The Warranty Form shall be provided to the Owner at

the time of final payment request.

INSTALLATION

All work and materials must be applied in accordance with the applicable manufacturers' last
instructions and specifications. Any variation desired to be applied to the instructions or
specifications must be called to the LPA’s attention prior to application. The LPA reserves the
right to. direct the scheduling of the proposed work as it deems necessary to insure proper

conduct and completion of the proposed work.

EXTRAS

The Contractor is directed to avoid side agreements with the Owner and/or Owner’s Agents for
additional work or materials over and above the Original Contract. The prime Contractors and
Subcontractors will refrain from offering suggestions to Owners regarding change in the LPA’s
drawings, plans, or specifications. Such suggestion will be offered directly to the LPA’s

Program Administrator or Rehabilitation Specialist.




UTILITIES

In occupied building, the Owner and/or Owner’s Agents shall provide the Contractor with the
services of water and electricity at no charge. During cold weather, the Owner and/or Owner’s
Agent shall provide and maintain adequate heating in work areas. Activating the above services
in unoccupied building, unless otherwise specified, shall become the direct responsibility of the
Owner and/or Owner’s Agent during the course of the specified work. All incidental costs shall

be borne by the Owner and/or Owner’s Agent.

WORKING CONDITIONS

Unless otherwise agreed to by the Owner(s) and Contractor in writing, all work under this
agreement shall be performed between the hours of 8:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M., Monday-Friday,
inclusive. The Contractor shall give the Homeowner 48 hours notice prior to any worlk.

Where building to be remodeled or furnished is occupied by Owners or their tenants, the prime
Contractors and Subcontractors shall make allowances in their Bids for whatever inconvenience
is incurred, i.e. working around furniture, minor adjustments to above working hours fo
accommodate Owner's or Tenant's daily routines, etc. The Contractor shall cover all carpets and
furniture in the work area with drop cloths. Passageways and hallways shall be kept clear of
debris, lumber or equipment. Bulk materials may not be stored inside the building. The Owner
shall make a reasonable effort to move furniture and rugs to create clear working space for the

Contractor.

SUPERINTENDENCE

The Contractor shall furnish the LPA and the Owner with the name and telephone number of one
official who will represent and be responsible for the prime Contractor and his Subcontractors in

the execution and conduct of their worlk.

CONTRACT

This Contract shall consist of the Bid and Proposal, List of Work, Agreement, General
Conditions, Supplemental Conditions, Specifications and any drawings included in the
description of work. The Housing Rehabilitation General and Performance Specifications, dated
March 2010 and the Lead Based Paini Hazard Reduction General and Performance
Specifications, dated January 2004, shall also be considered to be an integral part of the Contract.
The Contractor shall be furnished the above documents. Tt is the Contractor's responsibility to

ensure that his subcontractors adhere to said documents.

CONTRACTOR IS HEREIN NOTIFIED THAT NO LEAD PAINT SHALL BE USED.




SUPPLEMENTAL CONDITIONS

SECTION 1. Scope of Services: The Contractor shall perform all services and furnish
all the material necessary to make the improvements described in the Contract for the aforesaid

premises.

SECTION 2. Improvements: The improvements to be made and/or constructed by the
Contractor are set forth in Exhibit "A" being the plans and Specifications, attached hereto and

made a part of this Agreement.

SECTION 3. Time for Performance: The Contractor shall within ten (10) calendar
days from the date of the Proceed Order begin actual performance hereunder and all work to be
performed by the Contractor shall be completed in accordance with the Conditions, Plans, and
Specifications, within seventy-five (75) calendar days thereafter. The Confractor is excused
from the performance time requirement if, during the progress of the work, a delay is authorized
in writing by the LPA, delay is caused by any act or neglect of the Owner or LPA or of an
employee of either, or by any separate Contractor employed by the Owner, or by authorized
changes in the work, or by strikes, lockouts, fire, unusual delay in transportation, unavoidable
casualties, or any caused completely beyond the Contractor’s control such as weather, natural
disasters and acts of God. The time of completion shall be extended for such reasonable time as
the LPA may decide. The LPA shall be empowered to make final decisions on the justifiability
of causes offered as a basis for extension of time. Contractor further agrees to pay as liguidated
damages, the sum of $50.00 for each consecutive calendar day after the stated completion date.
When the project is completed the Program Administrator shall calculate the liquidated damages
dollar amount and same shall be deducted from the balance of the contract.

SECTION 4. Proposal: The Bid and Proposal shall be accepted by the Owner within
thirty (30) days from the deadline date for return of the Proposal, but it is expressly understood
that the Contractor shall not commence work until he has received a written Proceed Order

properly executed by the LPA.
SECTION 5. Section 3 Clause: For all contracts in an amount exceeding $10,000:

A. The work to be performed under this contract is subject to the requirements of Section 3
of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended, 12 U.S.C. 1701u
(Section 3). The purpose of Section 3 is to ensure that employment and other economic
opportunities generated by HUD assistance of HUD-assisted projects covered by Section
3, shall, to the greatest extent feasible, be directed to low and very low-income petsons,
particularly persons who are recipients of HUD assistance for housing.

B. The parties to this contract agree to comply with HUD’s regulations in 24 CRF Part 135
(copy attached as Exhibit “B” and incorporated herein as though fully set forth), which
implement Section 3. As evidenced by their execution of this contract, the parties to this
contract certify that they are under no contractual or other impediment that would prevent

them from complying with the Part 135 regulations.




C. The contractor agrees to send to each labor organization or representative of workers with
which the confractor has a collective bargaining agreement or other understanding, if any,
a notice advising the labor organization or workers’ representative of the contractor’s
commitments under this Section 3 clause, and will post copies of the notice in
conspicuous places at the work site where both employees and applicants for training and
employment positions can see the notice. The notice shall describe the Section 3
preference, shall set forth minimum number and jot titles subject to hire, availability of
apprenticeship and training positions, the qualifications for each; and the name and
location of the person(s) taking applications for each of the positions; and the anticipated

date the work shall begin.

D. The contractor agrees to include this Section 3 clause in every subcontract subject to
compliance with regulations in 24 CFR Part 135, and agrees to take appropriate action, as
provided in an applicable provision of the subcontract or in this Section 3 clause, upon a
finding that the subcontractor is in violation of the regulations in 24 CFR Part 135. The
contractor will not subcontract with any subcontractor where the contractor has notice or
knowledge that the subcontractor has been found in violation of the regulations in 24

CRF Part 135.

E. The contractor will certify that any vacant employment positions, including training
positions, that are filled (1) after the contractor is selected but before the contract is
executed, and (2) with persons other than those to whom the regulations of 24 CFR Part
135 require employment opportunities to be directed, were not filled to circumvent the

contractor’s obligations under CFR Part 135.

F. Non-compliance with HUDs regulations in 24 CRF Part 135 may result in sanctions,
termination of this contract for default, and debarment or suspension from future HUD-

assisted contracts.

SECTION 6. Subcontracting: The Coniractor shall not be required to employ any
‘Subcontractor against whom he has a reasonable objection. The Confractor agrees that he is as
fully responsible to the Owner for the acts and omissions of his Subcontractors and of persons
either directly or indirectly employed by them. Nothing contained in the Agreement documents
shall create any contractual relation between any Subcontractor and the Owner. The Contractor
shall not subcontract any part of the work under this Contract or permit his subcontracted work
to be further subcontracted without the prior notification to the LPA. The Contractor shall submit
to the LPA along with his Bid and Proposal, a complete list of proposed Subcontractors and

possible alternates.

SECTION 7. Insurance: The Contractor shall maintain such insurance as will protect
him from claims under workmen's compensation acts and other employees benefit acts, from
claims for damages to property. These damages may arise both out of and during operations
under this Contract, whether such operations are by himself or by any Subcontractor or anyone
directly or indirectly employed by either of them. Public lLiability insurance protecting the
Owner and LPA shall be written for not less than $100,000/$200,000 each occurrence for injury
to persons and not less than $100,000 for damages to property. Certificates of proof of such
insurance shall be filed with the LPA prior to or at the time and the Bid Proposal are submitted.




The Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Owner and the LPA, its officers
and employees, from liability and claim for damages because of bodily injury, death, property
damage, sickness, disease, or loss and expense arising from Contractor's operation under this

Contract.
SECTION 8. Changes: It is agreed by the Parties hereto that all changes mutually

agreed upon shall be in writing and signed by the parties to the Contract and the LPA. Any
agreements not signed as heretofore indicated shall be considered null and void.

SECTION 9. Waiver of Liens: The Contractor shall submit to the Owner a waiver of
all mechanics and material liens with the final payment request of the consideration set forth

hereafter.

SECTION 10. Compensation: The Owner, through the LPA, agrees to compensate the
Contractor $30,880.00 (Thirty Thousand Eight Hundred Eighty Dollars and No Cents) for the

services and the materials to be provided herein.

SECTION 11. Method of Payment: The Owner agrees to pay the Contractor in
accordance with one of the following schedules:

Schedule A. Payment in full upon satisfactory completion of the entire work.

Schedule B. Progress payments based upon work completed. Work completed
shall be determined by the Owner or authorized agent.

Final payment shall be made to the Contractor only upon
submission of the Final Invoice by the Contractor and approved by

the Owner and LPA in wiiting.

If the LPA and Owner deem it inexpedient to correct work injured or not done in
accordance with this Contract and its attachments, an equitable deduction from the Contract
amount, based solely upon the judgment of the LPA, shall be made therefore.

SECTION 12. Disputes: The LPA shall, within a reasonable time, make decisions on
all claims of the Owner or Confractor and on all other matters relating to the execution and
progress of the work or the interpretation of the Contract Documents. The LPA’s decisions, in
maiters relating to artistic effects shall be {inal within the terms of the Contract Documents.

SECTION 13. Workmanship: The work provided hereunder by the Contractor shall be
executed as directed by the Plans and Specifications in the most sound, workmanlike, and
substantial manner. All materials used in the construction, rehabilitation, renovating, remodeling,
and improvements shall be new unless otherwise expressly set forth in the Specifications.

SECTION 14. Defects after Completion: The Contractor shail guarantee the work
performed for a period of twelve (12) months from the date of final acceptance of all work
requited by the Contract. Furthermore, the Contractor shall furnish the Owner, in care of the
LPA with all manufacturers and suppliers written guarantees and warranties covering materials
and equipment furnished under the Contract. Any defects that appear within this twelve month
period and arise out of defective or improper materials or workmanship shall, upon direction of

the LPA, be corrected and made good by the Contractor at his expense.




SECTION 15. Inspection of Work: The LPA shall at all times have access to the work.
If the specifications, plans, instructions, laws, ordinances, community development standards, or
any public authority requires any work to be specifically inspected, tested or approved, the
Contractor shall give the LPA timely notice (at least 24 Hours notice) of its readiness for
inspection and if the inspection is by another authority other than the LPA, the time fixed for
such inspection. Inspections by the T.PA shall be promptly made. If any work should be covered
up without approval or consent of the LPA, it must, if required by the LPA, be uncovered for
examination at the Contractor’s expense. If such work shonld be found not in accordance with
this contract, including incorporated plans and specifications, the Contractor shall pay such costs;
provided, however, if the Contractor can show that the defect was not caused by him or his
Subcontractors, then in that event, the Owner shall pay the cost of remedying the work. Af all
times, the Contractor shall permit the U.S. Government or its designee to examine and inspect

the rehabilitation work.,

SECTION 16. Rchabilitation Inspector(s): Rehabilitation Inspector(s) as designated by
the LPA, shall be aunthorized to review all work done and materials furnished. Such
Rehabilitation Inspector may extend to all or any part of the work and manufacture of the
materials to be used. In case of any dispute arising between the Contractor and the Rehabilitation
Inspector, the Rehabilitation Inspector shall have. the authority to stop the use of material or
suspend the work until the LPA and the Owner can decide the issue. The Rehabilitation Inspector
shall not be. authorized to revoke, alter, enlarge, relax or release any requirements of work or to
issue instructions contrary to the Plans and Specifications. The Rehabilitation Inspector shall in
no case act as foreman or perform other duties for the Contractor or interfere with the
management of the work by the latter. Any advice which the Rehabilitation Inspector may give
the Contractor shall in no way be construed as binding the LPA or Owner in any way or
releasing the Contractor from the fulfiliment of the terms of the Confract.

The Contractor shall not be entitled to any claims for loss of time, damages or anticipated
profit due to any time lost from suspension of work and from the referral of the questions at issue

to said LPA or Owner or his representative.

SECTION 17. Status of Administrator:

A. The Administrator shall be the LPA’s and Owner’s representative during the
construction period.

B. The Rehabilitation Specialist will make periodic visits to the site to observe the
progress and quality of the executed work and to determine, in general, if the
work is proceeding in accordance with the Contract Documents. He/she will not
be required to make exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections to check the
quality or quantity of the work. His/her efforts will be directed toward providing
assurance for the LPA and the Owner that the completed Project will conform to
the requirements of the Contract Documents. On the basis of these efforts, as an
experienced and qualified professional, he/she will keep the LPA and the Owner
informed of the progress of the work and will endeavor to guard the LPA Owner
against defects and deficiencies in the work of contractors.




Clarifications and Interpretations: The Administrator will issue with reasonable
promptness such written clarifications and interpretations of the Contract
Documents (in the form of Drawings or otherwise as he may determine necessary)
which shall be consistent with or reasonably interchangeable with the overall

intent of the Contract Documents.

Rejecting Defective Work: The Administrator and/or Rehabilitation Specialist
will have authority to disapprove or reject work, which is "defective" (which term
is hereinafter used to describe work that is Unsatisfactory, faulty, or defective, or
does not conform to the requirements of the Coniract Documents or does not meet

the requirements of inspection, test or approval).

The Administrator and/or the Rehabilitation Specialist will also bave authority to
require special inspection or testing of the work, whether or not the work is

fabricated, installed or completed.

If the work is defective, or CONTRACTOR FAILS to supply sufficient skilled
workers or suitable materials or equipment, or fails to furnish or perform the
WORK 1in such a way that the completed work will conform to the Contract
Documents, the Administrator may order the Contractor to stop the work, or any
portion thereof, until the cause of such order has been eliminated.

SECTION 18. Permits and Licenses: All permits and licenses necessary for the
completion and execution of the work shall be secured and paid for by the Contractor. If the
Confractor observes that the Drawings, Plans and/or Specifications are at variance with
applicable laws, rules, or ordinances, and/or regulations bearing on the conduct of the work, he
shall promptly notify the LPA in writing. Any necessary changes shall be adjusted as provided
for in the Contract for changes in the work. If the Contractor knowingly performs work contrary
to such laws, ordinances, etc., and without notice to the LPA, he shall bear all costs arising
therefrom. All work shall be performed in conformance with applicable local codes and
requirements whether or not covered by the Specifications and Drawings for the work.

SECTION 19.7 Equal Employment Opportunity: During the performance of this Contract,
the Contractor agrees as follows:

A,

The Contractor will not discriminate against any employee or
applicant for employment because of race, creed, color, or national
origin. The Contractor will take affirmative action to ensure that
applicants are employed, and that employees are freated during
employment without regard to their race, creed, color, or national
origin. Such action shall include, but not limited to the following:
employment, upgrading, demotion or transfers; recruiting or
recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other
forms of compensation; and selection for training, including !
apprenticeship. The Contractor agrees to post in conspicuous places
and make available to employees and applicants for employment,
notices to be provided by municipality setting forth the provisions of
this non-discrimination clause.




B. The Coniractor, will, in all solicitations or advertisements for
employees placed by or on behalf of the Contractor, state that all
qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment
without regard to race, creed, color or national origin.

C. The Contractor will cause the foregoing provisions to be inserted in
all Subcontracts for any work covered by this Contract so that such
provisions will be binding upon each Subcontractor provided that the
foregoing provisions shall not apply to Contracts or Subcontracts for
standard commercial supplies or raw materials.

SECTION 20. Engineering or Construction Survey: The Contractor shall furnish all
surveys as required under this Contract unless otherwise specified.

SECTION 21: Approval by LPA: This Agreement must be approved by the LPA before
it becomes effective. The Notice of Award of this Rehabilitation Contract signed by the

Administrator shall constitute LPA approval.

SECTION 22: Non-Liability of the LPA: The parties hereto agree to hold the L.PA
harmless for any damage concerning the undertaking and execution of this Agreement.

SECTION 23. Default: In case of default by the Contractor, the Owner may procure the
articles or services from other sources and hold the Contractor responsible for any excess cost

occasioned thereby.

SECTION 24. Termination: The Owner may declare the Contractor in defanlt and
terminate the Contract upon the occurrence of any one or more of the following events:

A. If Contractor fails to perform the work in accordance with the Contract
Documents including by not limited to failure to supply sufficient skilled
workers or suitable materials or equipment, or failure to complete the
work within the time limit specified in the Notice to Proceed; or

B. If Contractor disregards the Laws or Regulations of any public body
having jurisdiction; or

C. If Contractor disregards the authority of the Administrator; or

D. If Coniractor otherwise violates in any substantial way any provisions
of the Contract Documents.

E. If Contractor, or his agents, conducts himself improperly when
communicating with the owner, tenant, or any other household
member, or when Contractor, or his agents, abuse or damage
property of the owner, tenant, or any other household member.




The Owner, in conjunction with the LPA, after giving Contractor (and the surety, if any}
seven (7) days written notice and to the extent permitted by Laws and Regulations, may
terminate the services of the Contractor, exclude the Contractor from the site and fake
possession of the work and materials fo be used in the work, and stored at the work site, and

finish the work as Owner and the LPA may deem expedient.

Upon termination, the Owner in conjunction with the LPA, will proceed to have the
work completed, shall apply to the cost of having the work completed any money due the
Contractor under the Contract, and the Contractor shall be responsible for any damages resulting

to owner by reason of said termination.

Upon termination, Contractor shall be paid (without duplication of any ttems):

A, For completed and acceptable work executed in accordance with the Coniract
Documents prior to the effective date of termination, and in accordance with the
Bid and Proposal;

B. For expenses sustained prior to the effective date of termination in performing

services and furnishing labor, materials or equipment as required by the Contract
Documents in connection with uncompleted work, and acceptable by the LPA
and Owner, and in accordance with Bid and Proposal;

C. For all claims, costs, losses and damages incurred in settlement of terminated
contracts with Subcontractors, Suppliers and others, and in accordance with Bid

and Proposal;

The Contractor shall not be paid on account of loss of anticipated profits or revenues or
other economic loss arising out of or resulting from such termination.

SECTION 25. Notice: Notices to be given by the Owner and/or the LPA to the
Contractor shall be considered given for the purpose of this Agreement if mailed by regular mail

to the Contractor at;

Your Construction
784 Substation Road
Brunswick, OH 44212
(330) 321-8283

" SECTION 26. Assignment: The Coniractor shall not assign the Contract without prior
written consent of the Owner and the LPA. The request for approval or assignment must be

addressed in care of the LPA.

SECTION 27. Effective Date of Agreement: This Agreement shall not become a
Contract Binding upon the parties concemed until these parties have properly signed this
agreement and the application for the respective loan and/or Grant has been formally approved
by the respective Federal Government Agency or LPA designated to make such approval.

SECTION 28. Dispute Resolution and Conflict Management Policy. The Dispute
Resolution and Conflict Management Policy, aitached as Exhibit C, is incorporated herein as

though fully set forth.




D

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

ODH
ODOD
HUD

SECTION 29. Renovation, Rehabilitation or Paint Repair In a Lead-Safe Manner:

That the contractor shall make available for inspection by ODH staff during normal
business hours anytime while the renovation, rehabilitation, or paint repair is going on the
entire work site, work specifications, and any documents related to the project.

That the contractor will do work in a lead-safe manner in order to protect both workers
and occupants.

That the contractor:
a) Shall maintain at the work site documentation that the firm is a Certified EPA

Firm and certification of all persons working on the project who have
successfully completed an ODIH-approved Addressing Lead-Based Paint
. Hazards During Renovation, Remodeling, and Rehabilitation in Federally
Owned and Assisted Housing program and/or approved RRP Training ( or
documentation that such persons are licensed abatement contractors and have

completed the RRP Training); and
b) Shall provide such documentation to ODH or ODOD personnel upon request.

That grantee will terminate an agreement with any coniractor who does not do the
renovation, remodeling, or paint repair work in a lead-safe manner consistent with an
ODH-approved Addressing Lead-Based Paint Hazards During Renovation, Remodeling,
and Rehabilitation in Federally Owned and Assisted Housing program and who fails to

correct the inconsistent work practices.

That grantee will not pay for renovation, remodeling, or paint repair work done in a non
lead-safe manmer, '

That each HUD-assisted unit that is subject to lead-safe renovation must pass a clearance
examination. Clearance must be achieved using the methods and standards prescribed by

U.SEP.A. at 40 C.FR. 745.227.
That the laboratory approved by the director of ODH shall conduct the analysis of all

environmental samples.

That grantee will not disburse more than 75% of project funds to the contractor until
clearance is achieved.

Ohio Department of Health
Ohio Department of Development
11.8. Department of Housing and Urban Development

U.S.EP.A. United States Environmental Protection Agency




EXHIBIT A

The following section contains the plans and specifications of the rehabilitation work to be

performed.

A Contractor's total bid shall be broken down, on the following pages, specifically for each
Tine item or group of line ifems contained in the List of Work. Blank spaces are therefore provided
after each line item or group of similar line items.

The grand total of the bid amount must be summarized below, per applicable work category.
Overhead and profit must be reflected in the itemized specifications attached. Any authorized

altematives shall also be entered below.

The total bid below must be transferred to and equal the bid amount as entered on the
following page of this Bid and Proposal. . '

Address: 914 Quincy Ct, Medina, OH 44256 Coniract Number: M-14/14H

(01111 ST ORP PP
SUB-TOTAL §___ 30, 3 30 b

Lead Based Paint Hazard Reduction. ...ooeeveevnenvniinininns $ >
SUB-TOTAL § ,EQ $30
Alternate (Ifneeded).......ccovinvennin $ 5
GRAND TOTAL .. eeeeeeeeeeeeenen. $ 5@ B80T

%?74@4// %4,/4—/

Ceneral Contractor




ADDENDUM
TO SPECIFICATIONS FOR
M-14 Paul Taylor 914 Quincy Ct. Medina, OH 44256

BID PRICE

HXXX Clarification: Exterior Line Ilem 3. Windows:
Replace (16) windows.

XXXX Clarification: Exterior Line Iiem 5. Driveway:
Include replacement of 3°x6’ section of sidewalk.
Do not include sidewalk and approach from streef.

XXXX Clarification: Exterior Line Item 6. Elecfrical Service
Include removal of treated post and GFCI outlets located in middle of
backyard.

KXXXX Clarification: Interior Line Item 6. Bedroom 3: Right Front

Install access panel to wall from previous plumbing repair.




Paul Taylor M-14/14H
914 Quincy Ct (330) 636-6788
Medina, OH 44256 Inspection Date: July 14, 2017

SPECIFICATIONS
BID PRICE:

EXTERIOR:

1. EAVES:
#. 6% a GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS
?Q{D . Install new seainless aluminum gutters and downspouts with splash blocks. Downspouts
shall have extensions and splash blocks in accordance with RCO Sections R801n {min 5’

from foundation walls or to an approved drainage system) and Chapter 13.

2. OVERHEAD GARAGE DOOR HEADER:

o2 .

J g 200 fﬂ Support garage ceiling and second floor. Remove overhead garage door and frack.
Remove all drywall and siding above ovethead garage door. Replace as needed all roften

and damaged wood structure and sheathing. Install an LVL laminated header including

exterior sheathing. Re-install vinyl siding. Repair drywall above overhead garage door.
Seal gaps and holes with a color matched sealant and replace damaged pieces with new
vinyl siding to match existing vinyl siding close as possible. Items in accordance with

Chapters 2, 5, 6, 7, 9, &12.

3. WINDOWS:

&, oS
5 S 20, Replace (17) exterior window(s), as per Chapter 11 and in accordance with RCO Section
115.6.1. The Contractor shall include in his bid auy trim that is rotted or is damaged

during construction, interior or exterior with same material and any additional framing
needed for the replacement window. :

4. EXTERIOR DOORS:
4 o
/ 7@ ; Replace brick mold on back exterior door as per Chapter 11.

5. DRIVEWAY:

, o2
_4 Z%r § OO0, Removeand replace existing section of concrete driveway in front of house. Usea4,000
psi Class "C" concrete. All work in accordance with Chapter 4 and RCO Section R506.

6. B%;IQ”ECTRICAL SERVICE:
28503 Tnstall (1) GECI at front of house and (1) at rear of honse. GFCI(s) shall be installed in

waterproof boxes in accordance with 14 and NEC Section 210.8.




INTERIOR
1. BASEMENT:

20"
/00,

%0??’9?}%

a. WATER HEATER:
Replace the existing hot water heater with new hot water heater. Include new shut-off

valves and diclectric unions; tie info new vent stack in accordance with Chapter 16 and
OPC.

b. FURNACE:
Replace the existing firnace and central air conditioning vmit with a new 90+ % eff.

gas firnace w/ 2-pipe system and new high efficiency central air conditioning unit;
imclude a new thermostat located away from all exterior openings (Doors). It shall be
the responsibility of the contractor to propexly size firnace and air returns. Complete
all ifems in accordance with Chapter 15 and RCO Chapter 13 “General '
Mechanical System Reqairements” as they apply. All existing ductwork that meets
the furnace manufacturer’s recommendations and RCO may be reused. Each rdom.
must have heat run and sufficient air return, install/add as required. Remove any/all
grills in main supply plenum in basement and install heat run. Instaflation shall be in
accordance with Manual J and Chapter 15. Install new Chimney Cap and Liner with
Bird Screen as per Chapter 15. Install a new vent stack for the water heater tied to
new liner, installation shall be fo code. Seal/cap any holes in chimney from old vent
stacks. Results of combustion testing shall be submitted on the ticket produced by
the Combustion testing equipment. Seal all accessible ductwork with mastic.
Tnclude 1- new CO detector as required by RCO and as per NEC and Chapter

14.

c. GASLINES:
Replace all copper gas supply lines in basement. Replace all illegal fittings and shut offs.

All gas lines shall be tested and inspected by the confractor. Repair leaks in existing gas
lines and fittings, throughout basement. Work shall be in accordance with Chapter 16,

National Fuel Gas Code, and subject to local codes and inspection.

d. ELECTRIC PANEL:
Install new 100 amp elecirical panel complete in accordance with Chapter 14 and NEC

Section 230.1. All appliances shall have separate circuifs. Replace and/or add
receptacles and circuits as required for dedicating applances per Chapter 14 and NEC
Section 210.11. Perform “wiring upgrade” as per Chapter 14. Remove all sub pancls
unless otherwise approved by rehab specialist. Al illegal, defective or abandoned wiring,
on the interior or exterior of the house, shall be removed and/or replaced to code (NEC).
All existing wiring that is operational and complies with NEC can remain. All
basement and garage outlets shall be GFCI protected as per NEC Section 210.8. Single
use, dedicated receptacles to equipment and appliances shall be single port receptacles,

not duplex.




2. MISCELLANEOUS:
ﬁy &-a, SAFETY ALARMS:
/ r 7 OO . Install (3) Combination Smoke alarm/CO detector(s), (1) located in basement or general
vicinity of the gas fired appliances and (1) located on first in Jiving room, and (1) in

hallway outside sleeping areas per manufacturers’ recommendations. Install (3) smoke
alarms, one per floor, one per bedroom as per RCO Section 313. All safety alarms shall
be electric with a battery backup and connected in series and with main bathroom lighting

in accordance with RCO Section 311.1 and Chapter 14.

3. LIVING ROOM:
2 2% a.  WALLS & CEILING:

5 7@ ~  Repair/patch ceiling, texture ceiling, and paint ceiling with (2) coats of paint in
accordance with Chapters 7 and 9.

4. LAUNDRYROOM
A 8% a.  LIGHTING
2 _5/ (), Tnstall (1) new ceiling light and connect to (1) new wall switch. All work as per NEC

Section 210.70 and in accordance with Chapter 14.

W o2 b.  OUTLETS & GFCI'S
2 OO77  Install new 220 4-prong dryer outlet to wall in accordance with Chapter 14 and NEC

Section 220.52. Include 4 prong whip for existing dryer.

A @2~ ¢, DRYER VENT
p? o0 . Install new dryer vent using solid smooth walled pipe to the exterior as per Residential

Code of Ohio and Chapter 15. Pipe not shall be secured with screws.

5.  BEDROOM NO, 1: MASTER BED ROOM
o?- a.  LIGHTING

77 S J24 Replace (1) ceiling light and connect to existing wall switch for closet. All work as per
NEC Section 210.70 and in accordance with Chapter 14.

6. BEDROOM NO. 3: FRONT RIGHT

My B 2. WALLS:
,@@ . Repair/patch wall, paint wall with (2) coats of paint in accordance with Chapters 7and 9.

. &
%12 RSO :/;0 TAL




General Notes:

1.

»

All code references are from the most current Residential Code of Ohio, specifically
Section 115 “Existing Building and Structures.” All Chapter apnotations are to reference
the Housing Rehabilitation General and Performance Specifications for Comununity Housing
Tmprovement Program. This manual has been mailed to all contractors aceepted into this
progran. -

The General Contractor is responsible for ensuring that all subcontractors receive the section
of the above stated manual pertinent to their discipline. The General Contractor is also
responsible for ensuring that all work completed by any subcontractors is in conformance
with this manual.

The Contractor shall comply with all items listed in Chapter 1 and 2.

The Contractor is responsible for notifying the Homeowner 48-hours in advance of
commencing any work.

Any painted surfuces to be disturbed shall be assumed to be Lead based paint and shall be done
using the lead safe methods as per the HUD guidelines. Any painted surface that will disturb
more than deminimus will be subject to appropriate clearance. '

CAUsers\woelzke\AppDatatE.ocal\Femp\CHIP Manager\dochergeTmp\1501146 820.doc




EXHIBIT B

§ 135.1 24 CFR Subtifle B, Ch. 1
{4-1-03 Edition)

APPENDIX TO PART 138

- AUTHORITY: 12 1.S.C. 17095 22 LS.C.
3535(c).

SDURCE. 59 FR 338B4, Jime 30, 1924, unias
pifensise nofed.

EFFECTIVE DATE NOTE At 58 FR33880, June 30, 1864,
parf 135 was revised effeciverAugest 1, 1694 through Jume
30, 1885, AL 60 FR 28325, May 31, 19085, the effleciive
padnﬂwasaﬁanded it the final mils Implementing
cimnges mads fo secion 3 of the Honsing and Urban
Bevelopment Act of 1968 by the Honsing and Cormmunity
Dezvelopraent Act of 1882 ks published and becomes

effecive. . .

Subpart A--Geperal Provisions
§135.1 Purpose.

{2} Sedlion 2. The purpose of s=cfion 3 of the Housing and
Urban Development Act of 1668 (12 LLS € 17071} {sechon
3} s fo enstie fhaf erployment amd other econonsc
opponunides geneiedfed by cerfai HUD finandal assishnee
sl fo The greafesf extent feashls) and consisfent with
exisfing Fedeid, Stk and o=} laws and regulaiions,
be directed fo low- and very low come persons, parficulary
ﬂlasawhomerempmﬂsufgwenmﬁntassshme
hotsivg, and b bisiness concems provide ecopomis
opporiuniies ip Iow-and very low-kcome persons,

(b} Paxt 135. The prrpose of s partt & fo esi=biish the
standands and procedures o be followed ko ensure that e
objeciives of seclon 3 aremsel

§1ﬁ2Effwﬁvedafeufrengaﬁ.nn.

The reguiztions of this patf will remain i effect unffl the dafe
tha finad nule adopiing fhe requlaiions of ks park with or
without changes is publshed and becomes sffecfive, at
which point fie final fule will rermain I effect.

I60 FR 28326, May 31, 1985] ’

& 1353 Applicabinity.

(=) Sechon 3 covaled assisfance, Secion J applies fo fie
foliowing HUD assistance (seciion 3 covered assisiznce)
{1} Public and Indian homsing assistance, Seclion 3 applies
o frainfog, employment, confraciing and offier sconomiz
ppporbmiies atsing from the expepdiure of fhe followih
pubfic and Indlan-housing assistence.
() Development Essishince provided pursuantfo secﬁonﬁuf
the 1.8 Honstg Act of 1937 {1937 Acl);
{i} Operafing essistance provided pwstmltbseﬁcm Bof
the 1937 Ack end. .
- () Medemizadion asms&a:mpmumdpwammseﬁun
14 ofthe 1937 Act; |
{2) Housing and cmmnmiydeue[npmzt eosisance,
Seciion 3 applies fo f=ining, empbymaﬁ. ‘ConFackng end
oiher economic npporbimites aising in coimesfon with hie
expenditre of huesing assisancs [mduding secfion 8
asskiance, and Hcading ofher housing ascifance not
ad:mmedbyﬂeﬁsszﬁamsmafﬁm ami

1

comnmunity development assisiance it is need forfhe
foliowing prjecds;

{0 Houstng retabilitztion {bofuding muction and abafement
of Izad-bzssd paint hazards, buf excinding oufine
maintenancs, repat and eplacement);

(M Housing constmiction; and

{i7) Other public consiricion

{3) Thresholds—{T) No thresholds for secion 3 covered
publiz and indiah housing essisfunce. The requiements of
fiits parf apply fo seofion 3 covered assiiance provided jo
recipients, nofwithelanding the amount of the assifance
provided o the recipient. The requiements of his part apply
o & confraciors and subeonfrackrs paforming work In
conneciion wilh projects and =clivities funded by public and
Indtan hoesing assistance covered by sedfion 3, egardless
of the emouni of the confract or subsontaed.

{1} Thresholds for secfion 3 covered kousing and communiy
develnpment assisiance—{A) Redpient shreshokls, The
reguirements of s part =pply fo recipients of ofher housing
and community dsvelopmiet program assisiancs for a
saction 3 covered projeci{s) forwhich ihe ammmiafﬁae
assizhamce excesds $200,000,

(B} Gontrackur and subconfacior hrestolds. The
reguirements of ihfs par mpply fo confraciors and
subconfracions perfomning work pn ssciion 3 covered
pmjeci(s) for which the amount of e assisiance exeeds
$200,000; and i eonfract or subconirart excesds
$ionp00.

(C) Thweshold met forreciplents, fu not captmeioss or

development
$200,000, butno coniract enceads $100,000, the secfion 3
preference reguiresnents only apply o fis reciient.
{6} ApplicabiRy of seclion 3 in exfie project or aclivity
funded with secfion 3 aesistance. The reguiregents of tins
park apply o e enfiie proect or adivity that s fandad with
secdion 3 covered essisinre, reiandess of whether e
seclion 3 adiviy s fully or padially funded with sedion 3
covered assisknca,
(c) Appliatifity fo Indian housing aufhorfies myd dian
fribes, Indian hopstng anthorifies snd fibes that receive
HUD assistance described in paragraph (8) of this section
steslf comply with the procedines and eogiiEments of this
part fo the maximum exient consistent with, but not i
demgation of, campliancs with seciion 7{b) of the Indian
SetDeieminalion eoli Edecafion Assistance Ad (25 LLS.0.
450{b]). (Sea 24 CFR pari 805)
{d) ©ther HUD assisiance and offier Federa] sssitanes,
Reciplents, contaciors and subtonimcdnns fuaf receive HUD
assistance; not fisted In paragraph (7) of this secion, or

other Fedeta] assisancs, are encowzged B provids, fo the

greatest exient feasible, Falning, employment, and
contracing oppornifies geperated by iz expepdiure of
his assistance fo fow- end very Jowincome persors, and
business conceqrs oansd by e =nd very low eome:
persons, orwhih emplby v and very low-income persons,

§135.5 DefintGons,

"The fems Deparimant, HUD, Indéan housing sufhoiy (Ha),
Pubﬂchmmgagency{PﬁA).andSmﬂaryaﬁdaﬁaedm
24 CHRpart &,

Azl Contripuiions Confract {ACS) maans the contract
wnder the U.S. Housing-Act of 1837 (1837 Adf) belwesn
HUD and the PHA, orbefween HUD apd the [HA, fhat
contains fhefemms and copdiffons under which HUD assists

Y

@@@@@@@@@@@@&@mwwm@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@.ﬂ

e e

“rd

P

.
gt




tha PHA orfhe EHA in providing decast, safie, and sanifary
housing for low Income famiiies. The ACC must be in = form
prescribed by BUD nnder wiich HUD rgrees fo provide
assistance i the development, modemizafion andfor .
operstion of d Iow Income honsing project under the §837
Arf, and e PHA or #HA agrees o develop, modemis and
eperats {he projedt in complance with =l provisions of e
ACC and the 1937 Act, and all HUD regulsfiors and
implementing requirements and procedures. (The ACC is nef
a form of prostrement confract}

Applicantweans any entty which makes an application for
sedion 3 -covered assisfance, and cudes, bit s not
Timited o, any Staie, unik of jocafl government, pablic housing
agency, Indian housing authoifly, ndizn fribe, or obher public
bedy, pukbilic or private nonproit organization, privaie agency

- . or insHfufion, morgsger, developer, Emited dividend

sponsor, bulider;, properiy manages, comminiy housing
development argantzation (CHDO), resideld management
coiperation, resident cauncE, or cooperative assodsfion

Assistant Secrefary means the Assistant Secrefary for Falt
Hotsing and Egnal Opporiunity.

Business concem means 2 business entily formed M
acsomiants wifs Siale law, and which is Teensed under
Stals, cormfy or municipal law fo engage in the fype of
husiness 2oty forwhich Ewes formed.

Jow= and vary Iowieome persons, See definifon of
“secfion 3 business concern™ in fids sechon.

Conbrsict. Sea the defirition of“secfion 3 covered confract’

. In this sechion.
Confraciormeais any endly which confracks fo perfomn wotk

generted by e expendiurs of secion 3 covered
assistapce, orfor work Ir conpecion with a sechan 3
mvsred;_:mjad‘.

Eimployment apporities generaied by section @ covered
assisfance means all employment opporiimiies generied
byhe esqpendfure of sechion 3 covered publicand Indem ©

- hoosing essisiance ({2, opesfing assistenca, develnpment
" rp .

assisfancerand Erafion assistance, as descibed in
§135.3(=){1)). VWith respact fo secfion 3 covered housing and
communiy developrent pssistance, i fem mesns all
employment opportuniiss aising n conneclion with seciion
3 eovered projecks (as desctibed n § 135.3(2)(2)), incinding.
manageseent and adminisirabve johs connected with ihe
sedfion 3 covered project. Management and adminisiaiive
jobs incude archifactur, engineering of relafed
professiona] services reguired iy prepae phns, dawings,
specficafions, orwork writz-tps; and jobs direcily related o
edminisiative support of fhese.acivifies, eg, construchion
manages, fefocafion spedalEt, peyoll dak, sfo © -

Housing ety (HA) means, collecively, public housiig

- agency and Indizn housing authority. .

Haz:sﬁ:gand comintnfly development assikiance means any
financial essitance provided o othenwise made mmliable

: conperative
agresnent, or confract, 2nd inclides communily .

. development funds Ik the fom of cormmaniy developinent

block grants, snd foans  guarantsed pndersection 108 of e
Housing and Cosnmunity Development Act of 1874, &5
amended, HorsTng and communily development assistance

12

does npt include financial assilance provided fhiongh e
confract of IslAnce or guaramty. -

Housing developmentweans fow-income housing owned,.
tleveloped, or opesated by public housing agencies or adian
housing suthorties It accordance with HUD's public and
Indian hoesing program egefafions codiied in 24 CFR

I

HUD Youthbuild programs mean programs fhat recelve.
acsistance mder subtitls I of Tife IV of e WNafiona! -
Affordable Honsing Ack, 25 amendad by fhe Housing and
CommimEy Development Act of 1982 {42 LL.S.C. 12639),
and provide: disadvanfaged youth with opporfunifies for
employment, education, leadership development, and
frafing fa fi consimsclion o rehabiltaion of housing for
homeless individuals and membess of Iow- 2nd very Iow-
Incom families.

Indian ibas shall hawe the weaning given this tomm in 24

CFR pait571. .
| JTPAmeans fie Job Tralning Parinesship Act (29 US.C,

1575())-

Low-indome person. Sea fhe definifon of “secfion 3
resident™ I fhis section.

Mebnpalﬂaaamameanshmeﬁu};bﬁansfaﬁsﬁwlm'
{MSA), as esiabliched by the Office of Manepement =nd
Budget.

Neighborhinod area means:
(1} For HDD honsing programs, 8 gengraphical Incation
wikiin fhe jeisdiclinn of 2 1nkt of gensm loeal govemment
{but not the: enfire jurfedichion) designated in ordinances, or
oifrer local documentzas s neighbothoud, village, orsimiar
{2) For HUE) commmunty devalopmsnt programs, see fie
definion, I provided, In the regukafions for the applicable
community develspment program, or e definiion for s
ferm in 24 CFR 570.204{)(1).

New Fires mess flLfime employess for pesmanent,
tempoiary or seasonal smploymest uppnr&:_niﬁa
couniy means any county ostside of a
mzhopoiitan area, .

Offssr HUD programs wezans HUD progmms, ofhier than
HUD public and Indéan housing progrems, Hha provide

housing and comemimily development asskstance for “seciion

3 covered profects,” o= defined In His seoffon.

Publiz heizsing resident fias fhe meaning given fhis temm in
24 CFR part 953 .-

Pecipfenimeans any entily which jecsives secfion 3 covered
assistance, direcHy from BUD or font ancther écipiestand
incfirdes, but is nof fmifed o, any Stete, unit of ocal
govemment, PHA, THA, Indizn fribe, or oiher public body,
pubfie or private nonprofE orgazaton, privats agenty or
InsEution, morigager, developer, Imited dividend sponsor,
bufider, propasiy manager, communEy bousing development
eiganization, resident manapement corporation, rsident
counell, or cooper=tve associzdion. Recpient dsn indudes
ARy Suctessorn, assignes or iansieme of any such enfly, but
does nof include any ulfimate bensficlay sodey the HUD

gl




program fo which setfion 3 applies and does nof incleds
contraciors. -

. BecHon #means secion 3 of fis Housing and Urban
Development Act of 1868 25 ammended (12 1LS.C. 17072}
Bepsion 3 bisiness concam means a bushess copcem, 85
defined in fhis sediion—

{1} That &z 51 percent ormoms cwned by seclion 3 resiients

er
{) Whose pesmanent, flHime exmployees Include persons,
af lzask 30 percent of whom are ctrrently sechion 3
residerts, orwithin thiee vears of the dafe of first
employment wiih the business concem were szcion 3
residants; or

(3} Thek provides evidence of 2 commBment fo subooniract
in exeess of 25 percent of the dollar sward of alf
suhonptacds fo be awarded fo brsiness concems thiat mest
the quaific=fons sef forfh in paragraphs {1) or (2) in s
definiEon of “seciion 3 bishess concem.”

Section 3 clatss means iz confract provisions sef forftin §
13538

Secion 3 covered aclivily ivesns any ackity which Is
funded by secfion 3 coverad assifance pablis and indian
housing assiiansce.

Becion 3 coversd assistance mesns: (1) Public and Indiax
Ty development assksiance provided piesuantio

secfion 5 of fhe 1857 Ac

(2 Public and Tndi=n housing operating asskiance provided

purstang fo secfon 8 of Hre 1837 A .

{3} Public and indian housing modemizafion assistance

provided pursuant to sechon 14 offhe 1957 Ach

{4} Assistmnce provided underany HUD housing or

sommumiy development program et i expended Jor

wirk arising It connecion wii: -

{7} Housing rehabiiition (induding reduction and sbefement

of lnad-based paint haznds, baf exciuding roufios

{f) Housing corstuction; or ([ Oher publs consiruction

projfect (which inciude's other bildings

or Improvements, regandless of ownership).

Section & covered conimstmeaps B coniad or suboonitact
{including a professional senvice confracy awanied by a
recipient o confracior for work generaied by ihe expendime
of serfon 3 covered assisfanca, or forwork anshy
comeston with g secion 3 covered project, "Secion 2
covered contracks” da notincinde confracks ayamded tnder
HUD's proctrement program, which are govemed by the
Federal Aoquisifon Requiafion Systein (sea 48 CHR,
Chaplar 7). "Seciion 3 covered confracis” gso do not
include: confracks for fie puchesa of supplies and mefenals,
However, whenever g confract for matesils includes fhe
fnstaliafion of the materals, s confract constes 2 sechon
- 3 covered confract. For exampls, g contract for he puchase
and instaBsfion of a fomawe woald be & sadion 3 covered
confrachbetansa e confract & forwark (e, e nsfalifion
of fhe fumace) and fhus I covered By serfion

Section 3 covered profect means iz construcion,
reconshucon, comvarsion or rehabiftafion of housing
{inchucfing reducion and sbalement of lzad-based paint
hazards), other public-copstmeiisn which Inditdes bufidmgs
of improvements (repandless of ownership) essisted with
housing or cornmunlty development assistance,

Section 3 ot venture. Sea § 13540,

13

Bersfion 3 residentmeans: (1) A public howusing resident; or
(2} An Individual who resides In the melropofizn area or
nonmelropolitza county in which the seclion 3 covered
astistence Is expended, and who i -

(} A Iow-income parson, as s jem s defined in section
3(b){?) of e 1837 Act (42 US.C. 1437a(R)(2). Secion
3(B)E) of the 1837 Ack defines {his fom fo mean famifles
{Encliyiing single persons) whose hcomes do nof excesd 80
per centum of fhe medizn facome for fie ares, &5
defenmined by the Secretary, with adjnsiments for smallsr
and fager familes, sxoept hat the Bemetary may establish
income ceifings higher or lower iz 80 percentum of e
ezt forthe area  on the basis of fhe Secrefary's findings
fhat such vasfafions are necessary becavse of prevaliing
Tewels of conshucfon costs or unistially bigh or fow-hcome
famifies; or .

(i} A very loweincome person, a5 ihis femi fs defined in
section 3{E)Z) of the 1937 Act {42 U.S.C. 1437ab)(2).
Seciion 2([b)(2) of the 1857 Act (22 LLS.C. 1437a(B)(2)
defines this ferm o mean famillies (hcluding single  persons)
whoss incomes do not exceed 50 per cenfum of the median
family ncome for he aea, as delemined by he Secetary
with adjustments for smaller and lager famifiest, escept Sat
the Seorefary may establish Income cellings higher or Iower
fian 50 per centim of the median forfhe ez on the basls
of the Secrefary’s findings fiaf such varificns =re necessary
hesatss of musually Kgh or low family incomes.

(3) A persan seeking the frining and employment
prefersite: provided by sechion 3 bearsthe espohshilfy of
proviting evidencs (f requesied) fiat fhe person i eligble
for fhe preferenca. )

SBarken B aesishnce means asstlence provided soder
sachion § affhe 1937 Act (42 U.S.C. 1437 purstiamtio 24
CFR part B82, subpatt &.

Barvice ansa means e geographizal area In which the
persons benefifing from the sechion 3 coveyed project
reside. The seyvice area shall notexend beyond the uni of
genera local govesmment in which the secfion 3 covered
assistanee is sxpended. In HUD's Indian housing programs,
the senvice ares, for HAs esiablished by an Indian Inbe a5
a result of the exercise of the fibe's sovereign powes, s
Timited {o the aea of fribal Jurisdcion . .

Subeonfraciormeans aiy enffy {olher fhem a peson who B
an employes of fie contracior) wirlh bras a coptract with &
confracior fo enderizke a porfion of the contracior's

obligafion for fhe pesformance cfwork generied by He
expendfiure of secion 3 coversd essistance, of afising I

comnecHon with 2 secfion 3 covered project.
VEI};FUHLFEMMBPEEGJLS&BH‘:E definfon of “secion 3
resident” in Hhissecion .
Youtibuid progrs. See the deflion of "HUD Youlhblild
progrems™ in s secBon.

[59 FR 33830, June 31, 1994, 25 smended & 651

FR 5208, Feh. 8, 1285]

§ 125.7 Delegation of anthority.
Extcept 25 may be oferwise provided in this part, fhe,
funeions and respunsihiifes of e Secrelary under seciion

3, and described In this part, are delegated b ihe Assisiamt .. ... ..

Secretary for Falr Housing and Equal Opporimity. The
Acciiant Secelary s firkher aufhorized o mdelegate
fimcHons sid Fesponshifies to ofier epmioyees of HUD;
provided however, fhat the aufhorfly fo fssue rules and

B e R L L L L L L L LS EEEEEEEEREY




reguisfions under this part, which authorfy & delegated o
the: Assistint Secrefary, may not bs redelegated by fhe
Assisiant Becefany.

§ 135 2 Requiréments spplicabls fs HUD BOFAs for
sacfion 3 covered programes,

{=) Cerification of compliance with parf 135, All nofices of
fimding svatebiity (NOFAs) issoed by HUD het  announce
fhe avaiinbiity of funding covered by secfion 3 shall ncude
2 provision in the NOFA thaf nofities appleanks et secfion
5 and the requiafions In part 135 aie applicable & funding
awards made undar the NOFAL Addfonally e NOFA shat
require as an application sphmission requirement (which
may be speciied n fhe NOFA or applicadon ki) a
cesiHication by iie applicant that the appficant will comply
with the regulstions in part $35. (For PHAS, Thls requirement
- vl be met whene & PHA Resolufion In Support of the
Avnphcafion = submitied ) Wit respest to application
evalzation, HUD wilt aceept an applicant’s cesfification
unless theve is evidence substanfially chiallenging the
cegificsfion.

- {b) Stafement of pipase in NOFAs. (1) For competifiely
ewarded asskfance in which the grapts are for schiviies
administered by an HA, and those activifies are enficipated
to generte significant fraining, employment orconfraciing
oppofumifies, fhe NOFA must nckide a stafement hat one
ofths pinposes of the assiskance ks o give fo e greatest
exfent foasibls, and copsiseat wilt eisfing Fedaml, SEB

and ot Faws and regutations, job fmining, employment,
ponfracting and ofer econnimis opporitmities o secion 3
residents and-secion 3 business tontams
(& For comnpeiiively awarded sssisEmes involving housing
relabilizfon, consiructine or othey public copsimcion,
where fie amoant swanded fo ihe applicant may exceed
$200,000, the NOFA must inciude a stafement that one of
fhe of fire assisiancs 1o give, fo fire greaest ™
extent feesile, and conskent with existing Fedesal, Siale
and focal laws and regulziions, job fraining, employment,
confrasiing and ofher economit opporiniies o secdion 5
resiients and secion 3 business copcems,
{€) Secfion 3 as NOFA evaluation'crissia, Where nof
ofhcrwise precided by shfule, in e evaleation of
. applizafions for fiiz eward of essisincs, considerafian
shadl be given o fhe exdent fo vibich an applicant hes
demunstraied St itwill el 2ad employ seciion 3 resdents
and contract with secion 3 business concems for economie
oppofmities generated in connechon with e essisfed
project or acivity. The evalualion cifsriz io be willzed, and
glggfngpnhﬂsﬁnbeasﬁgnad,wiﬁhespecﬁadmﬁie

§ 135.11 Ofher haws governing Taining, eioployment,
and contrackng. :

Other lews and requirements that are applicable ormay be
appiicable fo fhe econorpis opporiniies generaked from e
expendinre of secion 2 covered assisiEnce nclude, but are
not necessady fvited fo those Bsied in fhis sechion.

f2) Procurement standerds for Stafes and losal
govemments {24 CFR 85.26)—{1) Seneal, Noffhing In this
patt 135 prescribes specific mefheds of procurement.
However, nefiher sechon 3 nor the requirements of fls park
135 supersede fie generl rmquiement of 24 EFR 85.36(c)
that ol proceement fransacions be condudied na
compeifive masmen Copsisiont wih 24-CFR 85.35(0(2),
secon 3 |5 a Fedsral sizirfe that expressly encowrages, fo

he maximunt SdETE feashia, & geographic prefeence infhe -

evaluabon of bids of proposals.

() Flexible Subsidy Progrem. Mufffamdly project morigagors
in the Flexible Subsidy Progrem are nof required to wilize
the mefhods of procurement in 24 CFR 85.36[d), and am not

14

pemmitied fo uffize methods of procurement fief wonld result

* n $hedr award of a confract fo a busitess concesm fhat

submits a bid gher fian fhe lowest responsive bid A
muifamily project morigagos, however, must enste af, o
fho greaiest extoot feasible, the procuement praciees £
selecis provide prefizrence o seciion 3 busiiess concems,
(b} stapdards for ofher recipients (OMB
Circutar Mo. A—110). Nofhing int this paif prescribes speciic
methods of procurement for grants and ciher agresments
with BsHifions of higher educafion, hospitals, and other
nnFprofit organizatons, Consistent with the requirements set
Sorth In OMB Circalar No. A-110, seclion 3 s a Federal
siziuis that expressly encourages a geogmphic preference
In fhe evalusfion of bids or proposats,

{6} Federa labor standards provisions. Cerfain consfruciion
eoniracts are subject fo compliancs wih fhe rquirement b
pay prevsiing wages determined under Davis-Eacon Act (40
1L.8.C. Zr8z—276a-7) and implementng U.S. Deparfment
of Labor requixdions in 28 GFR part 5. Addifionally, cerz=in
HUD-zesicted rehabiiifation and maintenasice aciities on

. pubic and Indian housing developments are subject fo

compliance with the requirement fo pay prevaiing wags
rafes, asHiefemined oradopied by HUD, fo laborers and.
mechanics employed In fhis wode Apprenfices and fralnses
wiay be uiizad on this work only to fe extent permiited
under eiher Depafment of Labor reguiations af 28 CFR part
5 ar for work subject fo BUD-determmined prevalling wape
tates, HUD policies end guidelines, These requirements
includs adherence fo fie wage raies and rafios of
apprenticzs of friness to joumeymen sef out in “approved

= i &nd irmbning progrems,” as desaibed n
paragsaph (d) of il sechion,
{d) Approved apprenficeship and taines programs. Cedain
spprenticeship and fraies programs have bee approved
by varfous Fedesat agencies. Approved rpprenticeship snd
irsines inciudes =n apprenficeship program
approved by the Bimeau of Apprenfiseship and Training of
the Depariment of | sber, or a Staie Apprenficeship Agency,
oran onshejob fraining program appioved by fhe Bureau of
Apprenficeship snd Treiofng, in ascordance with the
eguizfions &t 23 CFR part &; or & frainiyy program approved
by HUD in accordance with HUD pofides and guidelines, as

applicahle, Parficization in an approved spprenticeship
pingram do=s pof, it and of iself, demopshate complance
with the regetsfions ofihis pal. - .

{£) Compance with Bactlive Onder 11245, Cerfaln
contrasinre covered by this part are subjedt fo compliance
with Execniive: Order 11248, 2s amended by Beoifive |
Oirder 12088, and e Depariment of Labor regulsfions
fsstied pursuant fheret (41 CFR chapler60) which provide
fhat no person shall be diswiminaled against on fr2 basks of
raca, ool refigion, sex, or nafional orgin fu all phases of -
employmest diniiy fhe performance of Feders! or Federmly- -
assisted copstruciion confracts.

Subpart B—FEconomic Dppuftuni%ie& )
for Sociion 3 Residents and Sechion 3 Business
Congems

§ 135.30 Numnerical goals for mesiing

e exient feasibie requirsment. .

{z) General, (1) Recipients and covered corfractors may
demonsteio compiance with the “greatest exfent feasble”™
requirement of secfion 3 by mesfing fhe mnnertal goals set
forth In this sechion for providing fraining, employment, snd

contracing opposiuniiies fo seofion 3 iesidents and S28i0R 3"~ ©

brsiness concems, . .
{7) The goals esiabiishad in fhis Sechon apply fo the extire
amomt of secfion 3 covered sssiute awanded ioa




recipient iz any Federal Fical Year (FY), commencing with
fhie fist FY following the effeciive dafe of isnda. |

{3) For rediplents Hat do nof engage it frediing, or biding, but
award comiracks o confraciots it will engage In bainng,
hiing, and subconfracing, reciplents must ensurs ihat, fo
s greatest mdsnt feashle, confracions will provide {raining,
empiyment, and coniracing oppo:tunities io seciion 3
resitlents and secfion 3 business concems.

{8} The numesical goals established in this seclion represent
minimsn pumerical fargets

*(b) Training and esmployment The memesical goals set forth
Ta paragraph (b) of his secion apply fo new hires. Tha
nmerical goals reflect the aggregate hires Effors to employ
secfion 3 residents, {o the greatest exdent feasible, should be -
miade af afl job levels.

(1) Numesical goals for secfion 3 coversd public end indian
housing programs. Recipisnts of seclion 3 covered pabfic
and Indian housjng assisfance (as  described in § 135.3)
and fhefr confeciors and subronkadiors may demonsiet
camphatice with fhis pat by comrmitiing fo employ secfion 3
Esdenis as!

(1) 10 peycent of the aooregete numbey of new hires jor fha
onz yesr pesiod begineing-in FY 1985;

(@ 20 percent of the aggiegate number of pew bires for the
ona petiod beginning in FY 1955

{0 30 peyeent ofthe angiegate nomber of new Rires for one
year perind beginning in FY 1897 and confiniing thereaiter.
{2) Namserical goals for offier HUD programs covered by
secfion 3. {f} Recpients of saciion 3 covered housing
assistance provided under offier HUD programs, and fhelr
contaciors and subsonirasions {onkess the confrecior
subcontract awards do nof mest e threshold speciied in §
135.3(=)(3)) may demonstate complance wit iils paut by
commithng o emipioy  sedion 3 esidents 2s 10 percent of
ihe aggrenate number of new hires for each year over e
durafion of iz seciion 3 pmiech

(T Whese a maneging generz! pariner of managemers agent
iz afffiafed, In @ given mefmpoktan ares, with eoipients of
seciion 3 covered housing assictancs, for an sooregats of
500 ar more ooits i any fscal year, the managing padoer or
management egent meaty demopsimte complance with fils
pait by commiifing o employ seciion 3 msidenfs as;

{A)} 10 percent of the aogegae rumber of new hires for the:
one yaar payiotd beginming In FY 1995;

(B) 20 percent of the agmegate number of new hires forihe
one year petiod begioning InFY 1085;

{C) 2D percent of the Aggregale number of new hires for the
onz year period bagimning In FY 1657, and copfimiing
Hheresfien

(3 Recipients of section 3 coversd commmny
development assisfance, and thelr contradiors and
sibconiaciors {uness the confrad or subtonrtract awarls

do niof meet fhe threshold speciied i §  135.3(e){3)) roay
demonstate complance willi ie requienients of this part
by cammitfing fo employ seciion 3 residents as:

{1} 10 pement of fie aggregats mumbsy of new hies forthe
otz year period heginning fa 7Y 1985; .

{ 20 pevcent of the apregaie pumier of new hires for fa
one year perod beginning In FY 1955; and

{) 30 percent of the aggrygats nomberof new bires forifre
trre year peyiod beglaning in FY. 1857 and confinuing
therestier . .

{c) Coniracts. Numerical goals set forfh i pamgraph (o) of
this sechion apply o confacs mvarded In connection

with af secfion 3 coveved projects and sedfion 3 covered
acdiviies" Each recipiént and confracior and subconfradior
(imless fhe confract or subconiract mwards do oot mest ihe
thieshold speciied In § 135.3(=){3]} may demonshate
compliance with the requiements of Sis pat by commiing
o mward fo secion 3 bisiness concems:

15

(1) Af lzest 10 pescent of the tola] dollar amount of all secfion
3 covered cotfrects for bufiding frades work for
zinienance, epal, modemizaiion or development of pubfic
or Indizn housing, or for buiiding frades work aiBing I -
connechon with housing rehabilfafion, housing ponstridion
and other publiz constrcfion; and

{2) At Teast three {3} percent of the fofal doliar amotmt of 2
other secfion 3 covered contmcls.

{d) S=fe hatbor and compliants defenmihaiions.

{1) In fheabsonce of evidence b fhe coniary, & recipient
that meets e mintmm nueneical goals sef forh in fis
secfion wil be conskiered fo have compiied with the szolion
3 preference eyuiements,

{2} I evakiafing compliance under subpart D of s park, &
recipient that hes not met iz nimnerical goals  setfortiin
this seckion has the borden of demensiraiing why i was nob
feasible i mest the numerical goals sekforth In fhis secfion,
Bnoch jusiicabon may nclude Impediments encounfered
despita acfons {aken. A recipient or confracior alss can
Sadicate offier economic opporuniies, such as fhose Ested in
§ 13540, which were provided T s efioris fo comply with
seciion 3 and ihe equirements of fhis parf,

5 135.32 Hesponsibififies of the recipient. |

Each redipient hes the responsibiiy o comply with secfon 3
in ¥ own operafions, end ensure compliztca In the
opesations of s confraciors and subcontacors,

This responsiility mchsdes but may not be necessarly
Efifed tor -

{2} Enplementing procedures desiyned fo nofffy seciion 3
residants abott kaining and exployment opporfunities
generated by secffon 3 covered  assistance and seching 3
husiness concemns shout confracfing opporunifies .
generated by secffon 3 covered assisanesy, - -

(b} Noffying pofentiai confractors for secfon 3 coverad
prajects of e requirements of s pat, and ncopomating
he seciion 3 ciuss sefforth In § 135.38 in all soliciafiops
and confracis.

{6} Faciifding fhe fraining and =mployment of seclion 3
residents and the award of coniracts fo secfion 3 business
concerns by imderizking ackvilies such as desaibed in fhe
Appendixfo ihis parl, as approprate, fo reach the goals set
forifs in § 125.30. Reciplents, af thelr own discrelion, may
esteblish izasoasbie numerizal goals for the Ieining and
employment of sechion 3 resldents and confrmact award fo
sectiom 3 business concems Hat escesd Hhose specifiedin §
135.30; ) .‘

“[d) Assisfing and acfively conparating with the Assleiant
Secretary in olisiing the compliania of confracions and
subcontradiors with the requirernents of this parf, and
sefraining fom endering Info any contract with any condracior
whese fhe redpient as nofice or knowledge that the
comfractor has been jound In viokafion of the reguizfions i
24 CFR pani 135

{e) Bocumnenfing acHons I=kenio comply with e -
equiements of fhis pad, Hhe resolks of acfions taken and
Impediments, any. i

(B A State or counly which disiibules funds for secfion 3
covered assisfants o mis of local govemments, o fhe
greatest exdenf feasTle, must sffempl fo reach the memesical
goals setforth in 135.30 regandiess of e number of Tocal
govermnents receiving fumds from e secfon & covered
essiztance which mest s hresholds for applcabify sst
fosth af 135.3. The Stafe or courdty must inform units of sl
government fo whom funds are disiibuied of fie

requimments ofthis parf; assist local goveihiiéss sad felr -

tonfraciors In mesfing fre requirements and objectives of
this park; and sionfor the perfomancs of locz] govermments
with respest in e ohjechves and requiemends of this part

2979277999000 R0 P PG00 0 0 QAR RAANAAsas




§ 13524 Preferencafor seclion 3 residents In fraiping
and empioyment opporiomities.
(8} Owdier of providing preference. Reciplents, contaciors

and subconfaciors shall dired thelr efforts o provide, foihe

greatest exient feasible, fainhy and employement
ppporunifes generaled from e expetdiure of secfion 3
covesed assistance fo section 3 fesidents in fie opder of
priciify provided in paragraph (8} of s secloi

(1) Pebbeand Indian housing progresns, I phblis and Indian
hiousfng programs, efforis shall be direcled o provide |
baining and employment cpporfunifies fv satfion 3 residents
in the plowing crdsr of prioriy

(1} Residents of the housing deveiopment of developments
for which the section 3 covered assisionce Is expended. -
{cafegory 1 residents);

{f) Residents of other housing developreants meanaged by
fhe HA fhat is expending the sedfon 3 covered  housing
assistance (category 2 residants);, - -

() Peuticipants in HUD Youfhbuild programs belng carried
ouf i the metropolitan erea (or nonmelropolifan county) in
which the seciion 3 covered assiclance s expanded
{category 3 residenis);

{3 Ofher sechion 3 residents.

{2) Housing and conmmmemily devalopment programs. fa
beusing and eomrninly development progiemes, priobfy
considerafion shall be given, where feasbiz, fo

{7 Saciion 3 residents residing In e senvice areaor
neiohborhined i1 which the seciion 3 covered poectls
boraied {coliectively, referred o as categony 1

residepis); and

() Parficipants in HUD Youfbuid programs {category 2
residents).

(i} Where the sacfion 3 profect Is assisted pnder fie Slewark
B. McKinney Homeless Assistemcs Act{#2 LLS.C. 11301 =
seq}, hrmeless pesons residng In iz servfee aea or
neigfborhored in whith the secfion 3 covered project s
jocated sial be given the highest pripiy;

{n) Offver secfion 3 residents,

(3) Recipients of housing zssidance prograns ddminisiered
by the Assistant Secrtary for Housing may, st iy own
discrefion, provide preference o residents of the houshng
development recefving the seciion 3 covered essidants
within the sarvice area or neighborhiood where e secfan 3
covered pmject s lbrafed.

{4} Recipiants of comtmuolly devalopment programs may, af
fhelr own discrefion, provide mioify o recipients of
govemment assisiance for housing, nduding reciplents of
eeHiicates or vouchers under the Secfinn B housing
sesisiance program, within the seivice areq or
nejghborbood whers fhe secfion 3 covered projed §s Jocated.
(b) Efigihiity for preferenca. A seciion 3 resident seeking the
- praferancemﬁahmgandeum}uymﬁpmmdedbyﬁxspmt
shall carify, or submi evidence io the recipizat contrethor or
stboorirackor, I raquesfeiﬂxafﬁrepasnmsase@ﬁnﬂS
resident, =s defined In § 135.5. (An example of evidence of
efigib iy for the prelferencs i evidence of receipt of public
assistance, or evidence of paricipation In 2 public
assiskmos, progrecn}

{c} Eligihitity for employrment. Nothiag in fhis part shall ba
consirued fo mquie e enployment of 8 seclion & resident
whadoa nof mestihe qualfications of the posion fo ba

GRS

§13536 Preference for seuﬁunaﬁﬁmm
concems in contracting opporiunifies.

{s) Order of providing preference. Resilents, confracions
and subcontraciors shalt dird felr efiors to award secﬁan

e D

1B

3 covered conhiatls, fo fhe preafest exient Basibla, o
sertion 3 business concems ih the onder of prioriy provided
Tt pamagraph (2) of ihis seclion.

{1} Public and Indian housing programs. n publiz and iadiarn
housing programs, sifors shall be dircied fo award
contracks o =adfion 3 business concems In fie ollowing
order of prioy:

([ Business conceins it are 61 percent or more owned By
reskients of the houshg development or developmeants for
which fhe sedtion 3 covered assisiance Is expended, or
whoss full-fime, paymanent workiome Incledes 30 percent of
thess persons as employees {category 1 businesses);

(i) Basness concens it are 51 percent or more gwned by
residents of other housing developments or developments
managed by the HA thet b expending the section 3 covered
assifance, or whoss fullfime, pammnant workfores
tnchudes 30 percent of these perstnz as employess
{category 2 bushesses); or

{iy HUD Youthbulld progrems being canied cut in e
metropolfian arez {or nonmelropolfian county) i which

fhe secfion 3 covered assisi=nce Is expended {eafegory 3
businesses).

(i} Business-concams that are 51 pament or more owned
by secfion 3 residents, orwhose pamanent, fifime
wotkdoree includes no Jess fhan 30 percent section 3
reshients (category 4 businesses), or thal subconfractin
gxcess of 24 pamerﬁofﬁefuﬁa!amwrtofsubmdsh
husiness concams idenfified in paregraphs @)1} and
{430 of fhis secfion.

{2} Housing and communfty development programs, In
housing and cemmuniy development progams, priotily
considersiion shall be given, wher feashle, I -

(@ Sediion 3 bushess concems fhaf provide economic
opporfunifies forsecfion 3 esidents In fhe senvice area of |
naighborhomd in which the sechion 3 covered priject &
iooated (category 1 bushesses); and

(A} Applicants (zHis fom s defieed In 42 LLS.C. 12829)
sebzﬂdbcaxryuutmm'fmﬁzbnﬁdpm{mbguwz
businesses);

{0} Other seciion 3 business concens,

{b) Elighify for preference, A business concem seeking {o
quely for & s=clion 3 coniracfing preference shall ceyify o
snbmit evidence, T requested, thaf the bushess coficam s a
secfion 3 business connem as defined In § 135.5. :
(c) Abify fo comiplafe contact, A seclion 3 busiess concem
seeking a confract or a subconirac shall submit evidencs fo
fhe redpient, confracior, or sobeoniactor (a5 applicabls), i
reguested, suificient fo demonskete fn fiie satiskofion of ine
party awaing fhe conirac fhat the busiass concem s

" responsihle znd has the abiify fo pérfonm successiuly onder

{he tenms and condificnsof the proposed confract, (The
abiiy fo perfoum successiully under the ferms and
comditions of the proposed condrad s reguired of afl

* conRactoms and subconfacions subject fa fhe procurement

stantdands of 24 CFR B5.35 {se= 24 CFR B5.36[b){E)).) This

regulafion reguies considerafion of, emong ofber fackors,

the pofenfial confractor’s record in complying with public

polcy requirenrenis, Seclion 5 compliznce ks 2 matier
propery considered as pat of fits defzimination,

§ 135.38 Sechion 3 clause,

Al secfion 3 covered confracts shall include the following
clauss {refered o as the seclon 3 cause);

A. The woik fo be performed undsr 55 confract s subject fo
the requirements of secior 3 of e Houshg and Liban
Development Act of 1958, &5 amended, 12 U.8.C: 1701
{secfion 3} The purpess of seciion 3§ In ensize et
employment and ofher sconomic opporiunifies genarind by
HUD gssistante or HUD-essisied projects covered by
seeclion 3, shal, to the oresiest exipnt feasibls, be dieded




e i o3l e

10 fowe- =nd very Iowsincoms persons, paricilady persons
who ar reciplents of HUD sssistance for honsing.

E. The pasiies fo this confract agree fo comply with BUDs
requiations I 24 CFR pat 135, which mplement secios &
As evidenced by thefr execulion of i confract, fhe padies
fo this confract tery that they ame uader no contachua] or
other mpediment that would prevest them from complying
with the pait 135 regulafions,

C. The confractor agrees fn send ip each Jzhor organizafion
or representaiive of watkers with which the confracior bas a
‘gollecive baigaining sgreement or other undesstanding,
any, & nofizs advising the labor organizafion of Workers
represeniafive of the confracior’s commiiments under this
sacfion 3 clanse, and will post copies of ihe noficein
canspicuoys places af ihe work sie where bofh employess
and applicants for raining and esnployme=nt posBors can
ses the nofice. The nofice shall describe the sestion 3

" prefersnce, shall sef fivih mivmum nurnberand job fies

subjert {0 hire, avalzbify of appreiticeship and fraihing

. postions, the gualiicaions for eacl; and e nams and

Iocation of the perscn(s) faking applications for each of the
posiis; and the anfidpated date e work shall begin.

. The confrastor agress o inciode fhis sechion 3 cdlausa
every subooniract subject is compliance with regulafons in
24 CFR parf 135, and agress In fake appropriale acin, &3
provided i1 an applicahie provision of the subcorract or in
this secfion 3 darze, npon a finding that the subsoniracdor s
in violation of the regui=ions In 24 CFR part 135 The
confracinr will nof eubcontmst with any subropiecior where
the confracior has nofice orknowledgs that e
sibcortackor hzs been found fn viclafion of fe regulsfions
In 24 CFR pari 135, .

E. The confraciorwill cextfy fief any vacant employment
pesitions, inciuding iraiving posiiiens et are filled (1) after
e comfracior ks selecied but before the contmct s
executed, and (2) with persons other fzn fhose to whom the
regulstions of 24 CFR part 135 require empioyment
spporiuniies fo e direcled, were noffilled fo chournvent e
contrarior's obfigaficns ipder 24 GFR patt 135 .
F. Noncomplance with HUD's regulafions it 24 CIFR pait
435 may result in sancions, Exmineion of this coffmd for
default, and debament or stspenrsTon from fufure HUD
essisied confracis.

G. With respect in work perfarmedt i connecfion with secion
3 covered Indian housing assisknce, seciion 7(B) ofthe
1LS.C. 450z) also applies to e work i be pedormed ander
fhis rontack.  Secfion 7{b) requies that fo e greafest
extet feasie () preference and oppoitunifies for freising
and employment shall be giren fo Indzns, and (@
preferance in the sward of confrads and subcontracts shall
be ghven o Indian organizations and Indian-owned
Economic Enferprises. Parfies & fiis confract that ane
subject fo Hie provisians of secfion 5 and seciion 7(b) agree
% comply wiffy secfion 3 fo fie maximom exent feasible, but
pof In dermgation of complance with secion 7(H)-

§ 195.40 Providing pfhey economin opporimmifies.
{2) Generml. In acwordapss with fhe findings of e Congress,
25 sfafed In secfion 3, fat other econgmis opporitaiies -
offer an effeciivemeans of smpowering low-ncoms persons,
a recipiant is encouraged t wmderake efforts b provide fo
Iow-income perstns econamic opporiuniies other iem
freining, cmploymest, and contract awards, n connechion
_with seciion 3 coveyed azsistance.
@)Dﬁahahhgandempbymaire‘lahduppmﬁmﬁe&-
Ofher economic opporkmities fo frein and employ secion 3
residents ciuds, buf need not be imied fo, 1se of “upward
mobikty™, “bridge™ and freines posiions o il vecandies;
Tirtng sechim 3 residents in menagément end mekieiEance

17

posifons withih other lousing developments; and hirng
seciion 3 residents in park-fime posiions,

{5) Ofher business refafed economic Opporimibes.

(i) A recipient or confracisr may provids economic
oppoifunifies o estabiish, sizhiltze or expand secfion 3
bushess concems, Including mica-enletprises.

Such epporiwiizs inchude, buf are potfmfed o the
formation of secion 3 Joinf venfres, financial supporf

for atEting with franchise developmert, uss of labor only
confrads for building frades, pirchase of supplies

and materals fiom hoosing authory residentowned
businesses, pirchase of mafesials and supplies from

PHA resident-owned businesses and usa of pocedures
rmder 24 CFR parf 953 regerding HA confracisfo HA
resident-owned bushigsses. A recipient or coptracior may
employ fiese methods dieclly or may provide ncenfives o
nonsesion 3 bisinesses fo bfies soch methods io provids
offier economic opporitntifies fo fowihcome pessons.

{2) A seciion 3 joint venium me=ns an associalion of
busiess concems, one of which queiifies as aseclion 3
bushiess concem, formed by wiiten joinf ventire
Agresmest fo engage In and camy out & specific brsiness
vonhure for which purpass the business contems combine
fheir efforts, respurces, and skills for joid prof, but not
necessarfly on 4 confinuing or penmansnt basis for
conduciing hesiness gensrally, and forwhich Ihe seciion 3
business coneam:

- () ks esponsible for & elezdy defined porfion of the work fo

be performed and hiolds management responshiiies in the
Joint ventare; and

() Pesformms ot least 25 pascant of the work and is
confracinally enfifled fo compesmsafion proporfionate i s
work. .

Subpart G [Resarved]

Sabpart D—Complaint and Compliance Review
§125.70 General

{5) Purposa, The purpose of this subpar ks to esfablish he

procedores for handling complaints all=ging noncompismce
with e regubiions ofihis part, and fe procedores :

govéming the Assistant Scoretany’s mview of 2 regiplenfs or -

confraciors compliance with fhe reguiafions in fols park
{b) Defintfions. For purposes of s subpark .
{1) Gomplaint mean= an alegafion of noncompliance with
reguéf(ansufﬂﬁspatmadainﬁmformdaqﬂ:edh§
3876E. . .

hﬁtﬂntmamsﬂ)epmlywiﬁd:ﬁlaamnmfaﬁﬁ;ﬁt )

{2) Comp g
iz Assistant Secrefmy alleging thata ecipient or confracior
has ffed or ieftised fo dognplywiﬂzﬁuaragtﬂaﬁmsinﬁﬂs

patt, - .
{3} Noncompliance Wit seclion 3 means fafiue by &
recipiont or contracior fo comply with e requirements of
fhis parl.

{4} Respondent maans The recipient or confracior against
which & complaint of noncomphznss has boex fled. The
fowt “recipient’ shalt hevedhe meaning setionh In § 1357,
which ncjudes PHA end HA.

§ 135,72 Cooperation n achieving compliance,

(=} The Assitant Semetary recoonizes that fhe stuccess of
ensming et secfion 3 residents @il scofion 3 business
concams have the opportunity {o pply for jobs and ip bid for
conimris generated by coveyed HUJD financial assistance

" depands upon the cooperdlioh and asSisance of HUD

Ecipents and fheir confaciors end subronfmcos. All
recipiants shal conpermts filly amf promply with he
Ascitant Secedary 7 secion 3 compliancs feviews, in

f P NeEEeRNRRN AN AN NRE ARG RGqE:




Exhibit "C©

e SR IS T

| Development . . |
AEARS | Services Agency Program Policy Notice: OCD 13-02

Community Services Division
Office of Community Development |
77 South High Street, Columbus Ohic 43215 U.8.A,

Phione: {614) 466-2285
Fax: {614) 752-4575

| S

Replaces Program Policy Notice 0GB 05-04

SUBJECT: Dispute Resolution and Conflict Management Policy for Gifice of

Community Development for housing rehabilitation and repair activiftes
except for projects funded through the Ohio Mousing Finance Agency.

ISSUED: July 1, 2013
DISTRIBUTED TO:  Office of Community Development Award Recipients and their Affiliafes

PROGRAWM POLICY

The Office of Communify Developmant is replacing the original Program Policy Notice to
provide clarity and update the requirements of dispute resolution and confiict management for
the Office of Community Development funded programs. This policy applies to all programs
funded through the Office of Community Development's Residential Revitalization Section,
Economic and Appalachian Development Section and the Supportive Housing Section. It does
not apply to projects funded through the Ohio Housing Finance -Agency. The Office of
Community Development Dispute Resolufion and Conflict Management Policy applies to all
direct beneficiary-related housing rehabilifation, repair and construction projects completed with
the Office of Community Development program funds and program income, beginning with

grants funded in FY 2013.

General Requiremenis

Tao protect the interest of the parties involved in the Office of Community Development-funded
housing activities, the Chio Development Services Agency's Office of Community Development
established the Dispute Resolufion and Cenflict Management Policy.

The policy ouflines the responsibififies of the grantee, adminisirator, homeowners and
contractors responsible for completing the Office of Community Development-funded projects.
This policy applies only to those projects which include housing rehabilitafion, repairs and
construction. The grantee shail have. appropriate procedures in place fo address disputes
arising from walkaway projects and/or non-construction activities. - During the Office of
Community Development's monitoring of a grant, compliance with this policy and local

procedures will be confirmed.

The Office of Community Development will not entertain requests to intervene during a dispute.
if it becomes necessary to proceed {o arbitrafion, the arbitrator’s decision is final and binding.
No dispute or argument will be considered after this process is complete.

Recommendation: Most disputes can be prevented by all parties if there is a clear

understanding of material quality standards and material selection limitations. Signed approval
of material selection, color choices and change orders can assist in the prevention of a conflict.

1-5 July 2013




To ensure that the appropriate parties are informed about the Dispute Resolution and Conflict
Management Policy, grantees must provide a copy of the Dispute Resolution and Conflict
Management Policy and Dispute Resolution Form fo every administrator, rehabilitation/
repair/construction client, coniractor and when/if necessary any mediator andfor arbitrator. The
grant administrator shall provide copies of the policy fo both the client and contractor at the pre-
construction conference and obtain their signatures acknowledging receipt, along with their
complete understanding of the Dispute Resolution and Conflict Management Policy. By
acknowledging receipt of the policy all parties agree fo abide by the terms therein. A clause
shall be incorporated in any rehabilitation/repair/construction contract referring to the Dispute
Resolution and Coniflict Management Palicy. The original document must be maintained in the
program’s administrative file and copies provided to the homeowner and contractor.

The grantee is responsible for developing an alternative written method for communicating with
an applicant if the applicant has a disability (e.g., physical, visual, hearing, speech and/or
cognifive disability), is functionally illiterate, or has limited English proficiency and requests an
accommodation. The grantee must also provide a copy of the wriiten altemative method for
communicating with a homeowner/applicant who is disabled fo the administrator. For guidance
regarding communicating with people with disabilities, visit hiip//www.adata,org/ada-document-
portal, The cost of providing an accommodation fo persons with a disability is the responsibility

of the grantee.

The homeowner must understand their signature and date on the cerfification of completion
verifies satisfaction of the confractor's workmanship and validates final payment. No complaints
regarding workmanship will be accepted after that date. Failed items covered under the
warranties should be handled by contacling the confractor directly, in writing if necessary,
detailing all warranty items that need addressed, within 12 months of work completion. The

grantee and program administrator have no obligation to assist with warranty work issues.

The cost of mediation anrd arbitration shall be borne by the grantee. Charges are eligible to be
paid with active grant funds as soft costs, administration funds, or program income of the same
activity source, If funds are not available, confact the Office of Community Development

program representative for assistance in seeking other funding opfions.
Resolution of disputes shall follow the format described below.

Dispute Resolutfion and Conflict Management Process

1. ¥ there is any dispute regarding the scope of work, workmanship or material
quality/selection or any other discrepancy, the homeowner must notify the contractor
immediately. If the contractor is not on site, the disputed work must stop and the contractor
will be notified. Disputed work will not proceed untit the issue is resolved.

2. Both the homeowner and contractor shall contact the administrator immediately wheniif the
 dispute is not resolved between the contractor and the homeowner at step #1.

3. The administrator and/or grantee, rehabilifation specialist, contractor and the homeowner
shall make a good faith effort to resolve the dispute at this time. If resolved, details of the
dispute and resolution must be doctmented and signed at this time. The documentation will

be placed in the client file.

4. If the dispute is not resolved at step #3, the homeowner must submit a written complaint io
the grantee within five working days, on the Dispute Resolution Form provided.

2-5 . July 2013




Note: Disputed work that is necessary for the health and safety of the occupants, sanitary
reasons or the protection of the structure and/or property, should proceed to the extent
necessary {o safeguard until the dispute is resolved.

5. Upon receipt of a written complaint, the administrator shall notify the grantee of the dispute.
"The grantee may aitempt local resolution at this point, but in any case, shali require the
administrator to respond in writing within 15 working days of receiving the complaint. Local
resolution may be, but is not iimited to, a review committee comprised of impartial members.
Procedures for local resolution methods must be attached to this policy, and described in

the grantee’s local Policies and Procedures Manual.

6. The homeowner shall provide a statement, in writing, within 15 working days of the
grantee's response date either accepting the proposed resolution or requesting mediation.

7. Within 15 working days of the date of the homeowner's response requesting mediation, the
grantee and administraior shall provide the homeowner with the option of two dates for

mediation.*

*The grantee may opt fo proceed direcily to arbitration.

Mediator Responsibilities

If the dispute cannot be resolved through negotiations with all parties, it may be submitted fo
mediation if the grantee chooses. The mediator is responsible for assisting the parties,
impartially, in reaching an agreement on the disputed matter within 30 days of receiving the

dispute.
The grantee may use the assistance of, but are not limited to, the Ohio Mediation Association fo

identify a mediator. The Ohio Meditation Association can be reached at P.O. Box 473,
Columbus, Ohio, 43216, and can be contacted by telephone at (614) 321-7922, and by email at

hitp://mediatechio.org.

Arbitrator Responsibilities

If the dispute cannot be resolved through negotiations with all pariies or through the optional
mediation process, the dispute must be submitted to arbitrafion. The arbitrator is responsible for
providing a resoiution to the dispute submitted by the applicant within 60 days of recelving the

dispute.
lThe administrator may use the assistance of, but are not limited fo, the American Arbitraﬁon
Association. The American Arbitration Association is located at 250 East Fifth Street, Suite 330,

Cincinnati, Ohio 45202-4173 and can be contacted by telephone at (513) 241-8434 or by fax at
(513) 241-8437. For more information regarding the American Arbifration Association, visit

hitp:/fwww.adr.orgl.

35 ' July 2013




The arbitrator’s decision is final and binding. No dispute or argument will be considered
arter this process is complete,

We hereby acknowledge receipt of this copy of the Dispufe Resolution and Conilict
Management Policy. We understand and accept the outlined process for any and all
disputes that may result from our involvement with the program.

bl 7 3/25;4/7

Homeowner Signature

Homeowner Signature Date
= = _ /-—- —_

T

Contractor Signature . Date

July 2013




Dispute Resolution Form

Please describe the order of events regarding the dispute and, if necessary, provide the line item the
disputed issue(s) directly relates to on the scope of work. The grant administrator will contact you with a

response within 15 working days of filing.

Step #3 ~ The attempt at resolution was completed on / /

Signature(s) of Complainani(s) Date Filed

5-5 July 2013




CITY OF MEDINA

(In partnership with the City of Brunswick)

COMMUNITY HOUSING IMPACT AND PRESERVATION PROGRAM
(PY 2016 CHIP)

HOME WRITTEN AGREEMENT
PRIVATE OWNER REHAB ASSISTANCE

NOTICE TO HOMEOWNER: This AGREEMENT contains a number of requirements you must fulfill in
exchange for the federal assistance you are receiving through the Home Investment Partnerships
Program {(HOME Program). You should read each paragraph carefully and ask questions regarding any
sections you do not fully understand. This AGREEMENT wiil be enforced by a partially forgivable loan
and mortgage as set forth below. You should be sure that you thoroughly understand these documents

before you sign them.

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into by and between CITY OF MEDINA (hereinafter referred to as
“CITY”) and Paul J. Taylor, (hereinafter referred to as "OWNER”) for Private Owner Rehabilitation
Assistance to the OWNER utilizing HOME Funds made available through a Community Housing Impact
and Preservation [“CHIP”) Grant obtained by City of Medina from the Ohio Development Services
Agency, Office of Community Development for the residence at 914 Quincy Ct., Medina, Ohio.

OWNER attests and the CITY has verified that the OWNER qualifies as a low-income individual or
household as defined by the HOME Program. “Low-income” is defined as an individual or household
whose total income does not exceed 80% of the Area Median Income (AMI) as defined by HUD.

The County Auditor has valued the property at 5132,960. The after rehab value of the home will not
exceed $162,000 which is 95% of the maximum purchase price for assistance;

OWNER certifies that the residence at 914 Quincy Court, Medina, Ohio is OWNER'’s principal place of

residence.

OWNER desires to rehabilitate, renovate, reduce lead-based paint hazards and improve the aforesaid
premises. Pursuant to the HOME Program ruies, the property that is the subject of this Agreement must
meet the Ohio Development Services Agency, Office of Community Development Residential

Rehabilitation Standards and all local code requirements.

OWNER understands that the purpose of the Private Owner Rehabilitation Program is to correct basic
building code violations, health and safety issues including lead based paint hazards for qualified
homeowners with household incomes at or below 80% of median income in City of Medina. Only
single-family, owner-occupied housing units within the City’s service area for the grant funds are eligible

for this program.




The CITY will provide Private Owner Rehabilitation Assistance to OWNER in the form of a 5 year
deferred, partially forgivable loan. The principal amount of the.loan shall be reduced over the first five

years by seventeen percent {17%) of the original principal balance of the Loan for each year the loan is
outstanding. The interest rate for this loan is zero percent (0%). No payment will be required so long
as the applicant continues to live in and own the home. The loan will be secured by a mortgage and
promissory note with a declining repayment agreement. Should OWNER no longer reside in the home,
the amount remaining due on the mortgage will be due and payable to City of Medina or the City of

Brunswick (as identified on the executed mortgage).

This Agreement shall remain in force until satisfied as long as the home remains the principal residence
of the OWNER. Should the OWNER not maintain the home as his/her principal residence, or rent or sell
the residence to another party, the OWNER will be required to repay any amount that has not yet been
forgiven as set forth in the Agreement, as of the day the home is no longer the principal place of

residence of the OWNER.

OWNER(s) hereby agrees to the following terms and conditions in order to receive housing rehabilitation

assistance.

1. Inspection. OWNER will allow inspection of the property by City of Medina, its designee and/or CHIP
Program Staff, public building, electrical, plumbing and health department officials and inspectors,
and contractors who are bidding on the proposed rehabilitation work during normal business hours.

Inspections will be made before, during and after completion of the rehabilitation work. All
inspections will be made by appointment arranged in advance. '

Competitive Bidding. OWNER has worked with City of Medina, its designee and/or CHIP Program
Staff to seek competitive bids on OWNER’s behalf from qualified contractors for all the rehabilitation
work. Bids will be requested according to the procedures established by City of Medina, its designee

and/or CHIP Program Staff and in accordance with federal, state and local laws.

Agreement with Contractor. OWNER agrees to enter into a Contract with the lowest and best
bidder, normally to the low bidder. OWNER understands that OWNER may reject, in writing the low

hidder in favor of the next highest bidder if in my opinion the low bidder does not possess the
experience, skill or resources to satisfactorily complete the job, or the ability to proceed in a timely

manner, or who has not visited my house, before preparing the bid.

Property Standards. Pursuant to HOME Program rules, as stated above, the property that is the
subject of the Agreement must meet the Ohio Development Services Agency, Office of Community
Development Residential Rehabilitation Standards and all local code requirements upon completion
of the work funded by the CHIP Program’s Private Owner Rehabilitation Program.

Homeowner Modifications. OWNER agrees not to make any changes to the home that will affect the
estimate of repairs i.e. removing kitchen cabinets, removing carpeting, removing walls, etc. Doing

50 may result in denial of assistance.




10.

11.

12

Side Agreements. OWNER will refrain from making side agreements with the contractor for work
not included in OWNER'’s Agreement with the Contractor, or not included in any written Change
Orders approved by City of Medina, its designee and/or CHIP Program Staff until all work under the
Contract is satisfactory and closing inspections are completed. City of Medina, its designee and/or
CHIP Program Staff assumes no responsibility for the cost or quality of work not covered by the

Agreement or approved by Change Orders.

Access. OWNER agrees to provide access to the contractor and subcontractors awarded the bid
hetween the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday (unless otherwise agreed to
by the parties at the preconstruction meeting) in order to facilitate timely completion of the project.

Conilict of Interest. OWNER will not pay any bonus, commission or fee to anyone for the purpose of
obtaining approval of any application for rehabilitation assistance. OWNER will not allow any
member of the United States Congress or State government, elected official of the CITY or City of
Medina employee who exercises any functions or responsibilities in connection with the
administration of this Housing Rehabilitation Program to have any interest in or benefit from a
rehabilitation loan or grant financed under my Agreement.

Non-Discrimination. OWNER will not discriminate in the sale, lease, rental use or occupancy of my
property, as required by Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964.

Maintenance of the Property. OWNER will make every reasonahle effort to keep the property in
safe, sound and habitable condition following completion of the rehabilitation work through the

affordability period.

Hazard Insurance. OWNER will at all times during the duration of this Agreement maintain a valid
and current insurance policy on the property rehabilitated in an amount based on its value after
rehabilitation. Such insurance must be maintained throughout the term of the loan and shail carry

an endorsement to the CITY.

Loan Subordination. OWNER agrees that the property is not available as a source of collateral for
future loans when such loans require subordination of the CITY’s loan, The CITY may subordinate its
loan if, in its judgment, it is in the best interests of both the CITY and the OWNER and approved in

writing.

Loan Repayment. OWNER agrees to execute a Promissory Note, Declining Payment Agreement and
Mortgage. The specific terms governing the loan are contained in the Promissory Note, Declining
Payment Agreement and the Truth-in-Lending Statement. OWNER understands that the terms of
the loan include a declining repayment agreement with a 15% payback after the affordability period.

Right to Financial Privacy. The Federal Financial Act of 1978 guarantees financial confidentiality to
persons requesting assistance directly or indirectly from the federal government. To comply with
this law, the CITY must inform the rehabilitation client that no financial information will be disciosed
or released to another government agency (except the Ohio Development Services Agency {ODSA)
and the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development {HUD) which may review the fileon a

3




monitoring visit) without the prior written consent of the client. Financial records involving my
transaction will be available to ODSA and HUD without further notice or authorization, but will not
be disclosed or released to another government agency or department without my consent except
as required or permitted by law. Also, verification forms sent to other agencies for the purpose of
determining my eligibility for the rehabilitation program must contain a signed Authorization to

3

Release Information.

Tl T 915/ ™

Owner Date

Owner

State of Ohigy ) SS:
County of &%A“Sk:, )
Before me, a Notary Public for the State of Ohio, appeared the above named

el TTa v, les who acknowledged and signed the foregoing instrument and their
signing was their'free act. :

NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF OHIO

RECORDED IN
SANDUSKY COUNTY

My Commissien Expires
August 25, 2019

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name affixed my seal this /%~ day of

Sedrmboe 2017
| P (ige

Notary Public

CITY OF MEDINA

(D sets oY1 ¢ e

Mmoayer DoannS [ ﬂ‘/‘(\i‘ﬂ—u Date Y
City of Medina oot T
e
ATy E ‘
State of Ohio: v ) SS: : v i:{,} .
COU]lty of ;( a{ rY) {Em/ ) :’f‘{." L::;_,« £

Befgre me, a Notary Public for the State of Ohio, appeared the above named :
LA lmﬁg 31_() who acknowledged and signed the foregoing instrument and their

signing was their free act.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name affixed my seal this [f ] W\day of

¥ aﬁﬁﬁfmw , 2007, A
)AKLM%M @Lﬁw

Notary Public ! ,
(0 erpinei i sn L/HQLU"‘U

[+ a5 -l

4




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

SEC. 1:

SEC. 2:

SEC. 3:

SEC. 4:

RCA 17-181-10/10
ORDINANCE NO. 155-17

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 107-17,
PASSED JULY 10,2017 AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT TO
GB HAWK CONSTRUCTION CO. FOR THE PRIVATE
REHABILITATION PROJECT AT 540 RIDGI DRIVE AS
PART OF THE PYl6 CHIP GRANT PROGRAM, AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Ordinance 107-17, passed July 10, 2017 authorized the payment of $36,000.00 to
GB Hawk Construction Co. for the Private Rehabilitation Project at 540 Ridge Drive,
as part of the PY16 CHIP Grant Program; and

A Change Order for the project has been issued bringing the entire project cost to
$37,735.00; and

The City has requested an increase to Purchase Order #2017001300 in the amount of
$3,100.00 to cover the Change Order for this project.

NOW, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MEDINA,
OHIO:

That Ordinance No. 107-17, passed July 10, 2017 is hereby amended and increased to
$37,735.00 for payment to GB Hawk Construction to cover the Change Order
amount of $3,100.00 for the Private Rechabilitation Project at 540 Ridge Drive,
Medina (Activity AC-16-06), as part of the PY16 CHIP Grant Program.

That the funds to cover this increased expenditure in the amount of $3,100.00 are
available in Account No. 139-0456-52215,

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance

with the law.

That this Ordinance shall be considered an emergency measure necessary for the
immediate preservation of the public peace, health and safety, and for the further
reason the project is completed and contractor is requesting payment; wherefore, this
Ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and sighature

by the Mayor.

155-17




PASSED: SIGNED:

President of Council

ATTEST: APPROVED:
Clerk of Council

SIGNED:

Mayor

155-17




City of Medina

132 N. Elmwood Ave, )
Medina, OH 44258 (RD 5547
K¥2016 CHIP
CHANGE ORDER NUMBER
DATE: August 21,2017 APPLICATION NO. M-09 GRANT NO.: A-C-16-2CN-2

JOB ADDRESS: 540 Ridge Drive CONTRACTOR: GBHawk Construction Conipaiy
OWNER: Saundra Presock REHAB SPECIALIST: 2 S - /ﬂ Aa/g &

Contract Price (Including addenda, if any): $34.635.00

Change Order#1 $ 3,100.00
Revised Contiact Total $37.735.00
Ttems, to be deleted from List of Worl:
Value §
Valo §____
Valug §
Value §
TOTAL §
Ttems to be added to List of Worls;
/dd: Replace an additional 6LF of CMU foundation wall. - Valve $2,500
. Add: Tastall 1) new storin doot-at Adrth entrancé per Chapter 11, Value $ 400 _
Add: Tnstall new latéh strike plate to bedroom #1 door, A Value $. 75
y Home owner

Add: Install proper meunting bex for basement light.
ceiling o revedl an‘improperly installed light fiture.) Value $125.00

removed drop H
TOTAL  $3,100.00
No Change in Conftact NET DIFFERENCE:
Addition to Grant Plus $3,100.00
Addition te Loan Minas : $0.00
Absorbed by Contractor Totsl C.O, (+) $3,100.00

New Contract Price $37,735.00

Current Contract Completion Date: September 3, 2017

Time Extension 30 days New Comtract Completion Date: Qctober.3, 2017

Recommended by: ./ A/iiﬁ'—[ //// Q@% Date: 5/ / /2
e

LPAR spresentati

APPRGVED BY:

xl)cmm\ u\@ u\%\z‘}(\ﬁ/ Date: ;ﬁaﬁ. A, 287

(vnsi

Late:

Ovmer

Date: t? /a/éé £ 7

Cortinctoh ./

CiAUsers\vastzkelAppDitalceal Temp\GHIP Managenidooherge Tmp\ [505 135508 dok




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

SEC. 1:

SEC. 2:

SEC. 3:

SEC. 4:

RCA 17-185-10/10
ORDINANCE NO. 156-17

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 97-17,
PASSED JUNE 26,2017 AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT TO
GB HAWK CONSTRUCTION CO. FOR THE PRIVATE
REHABILITATION PROJECT AT 4144 ST. JAMES DRIVE
AS PART OF THE PY16 CHIP GRANT PROGRAM, AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Ordinance 97-17, passed June 26, 2017 authorized the payment of $25,045.35 to GB
Hawk Construction Co. for the Private Rehabilitation Project at 4144 St. James
Drive, Brunswick, as part of the PY16 CHIP Grant Program; and

A Change Order for the project has been issued bringing the entire project cost to
$25,365.35; and

The City has requested an increase to Purchase Order #2017001268 in the amount of
$320.00 to cover the Change Order for this project.

NOW,BEIT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MEDINA,
OHIO: ‘

That Ordinance No. 97-17, passed June 26, 2017 is hereby amended and increased to
$25,365.35 for payment to GB IHawk Construction to cover the Change Order
amount of $320.00 for the Private Rehabilitation Project at 4144 St. James Drive,
Brunswick (Activity AC-16-06), as part of the PY16 CHIP Grant Program.

That the funds to cover this increased expenditure in the amount of $320.00 are
available in Account No. 139-0456-52215,

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance

with the law,

That this Ordinance shall be considered an emergency measure necessary for the
immediate preservation of the public peace, health and safety, and for the further
reason the project is completed and contractor is requesting payment; wherefore, this
Ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and signature

by the Mayor.

156-17




PASSED: SIGNED:

President of Council

ATTEST: _ APPROVED:
Clerk of Council

SIGNED:

Mayor

156-17




City of Medina
132 N. Elmwood Ave.

 Medina, OH. 44258 pgb. 15011

FY2016 CHIP

CHANGE-ORDERNUMBER _ /.
APPLICATION NG, B-07/07H GRANT NO: A-C-1622CN-2

DATE: Septomber 1, 2017

CONTRACTOR: GB HawleConstruction Company

JOB ADDRESS: 4144 St lamestle

 REAB SPECIALIST: 2 e Z’ //p%

OWNER ; Wichole. Crase

Contract Prics (inglnding addendfa; ifany)e $26.04535
Chanpe Ordet #i _ § .320.00
Revised Contract Total $25.365.35

Ttems to be delefed from List of Work:

'Va,lue_-
Valug

Valge
TOTAL

— §
DR  Velne §
$
3

Ttging to be added 1 List of Works
Add: Replage 320 SOFT of ottad roof sheathing,

. Valie $320.010

. Value: §.
Value §
__value $_ .
TOTAL $320.00

NET DIFFERENCE:

Nor Chaige in Cofitract,
Addition fo Grant
Additionito Toan

Vi $0.60

Current Contract Completion Date: September 2, 2017

New Contract Complétion Date: (etober 2, 2017

Thiis Bxteision 30 days

Plas $320.00

Total €.0: () $320.00
‘New Contract Price: $25,365 35

Recomimended by; .. Diate!

......

APPROVED BY:

/’7 ;ﬁ(‘/M (’{74//&’1# L Bas; 7;— / 4!;:’_',*__

i

e Of otz

ClIsersivotizkelapp Dl Loca TempiCHIF ManagerdocMereeTmp\1505 136531 doe




Lafes 917/2017

169 Sputfiest Aveniid Tallmadée, OH 44278

Crase Suope of Work Change Propnsal Roof-sheathing replacemen‘t
Locatioii 4144 St Jamies, Brunswick

After shingle removal, Roof-deck feqtiited 320 sqft.of sheathing replacenient;

$320
Three Hundred Twehty Dollais

Exclusions: igés hat inglade Permit Fées, Mo Hazarddus Materfal Handling, No Architeetural Services, No
Engiviaéring Services, No Temgorary Watér\Elactric\Heat; Ne Final Professional Gleaning, No Testing of any kind,

This propesal is valid fof 30 days
Mathew Cunhifiighim

(Z34)856-4951
GB Hawk Constructior LLE

Ragekofd,




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

SEC, 1:

SEC. 2:

SEC. 3:

SEC. 4:

RCA 17-182-10/10
ORDINANCE NO. 157-17

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 105-17,
PASSED JULY 10,2017 AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT TO
GB HAWK CONSTRUCTION CO. FOR THE PRIVATE
REHABILITATION PROJECT AT 409 E. NORTH STREET,
AS PART OF THE PY16 CHIP GRANT PROGRAM, AND

DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Ordinance 105-17, passed July 10, 2017 authorized the payment of $29,250.00 to
GB Hawk Construction Co. for the Private Rehabilitation Project at 409 E. North
Street, Medina, as part of the PY16 CHIP Grant Program; and

A Change Order (#2) for the project has been issued bringing the entire project cost
to $30,050.00; and ‘ '

The City has requested an iﬁcrease to Purchase Order #2017001031 in the amount of
$800.00 to cover the Change Order for this project.

NOW, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MEDINA,
OHIO:

That Ordinance No. 105-17, passed July 10,2017 is hereby amended and increased to
$30,050.00 for payment to GB Hawk Construction to cover the second Change Order
amount of $800.00 for the Private Rehabilitation Project at 409 E. North Street,
Medina (Activity AC-16-06), as part of the PY16 CHIP Grant Program.

That the funds to cover this increased expenditute in the amount of $800.00 are
available in Account No, 139-0456-52215.

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance

with the law.

That this Ordinance shall be considered an emergency measure necessary for the
immediate preservation of the public peace, health and safety, and for the further
reason the project is completed and contractor is requesting payment; wherefore, this
Ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and signature

by the Mayor.

157-17




PASSED: SIGNED:

President of Council

ATTEST: APPROVED:
Clerk of Council

SIGNED:

Mayoi' |

157-17




City of Medina
132 N. Elmwood Ave.
Medina, OH 44258 1]
FY2016 CHIP ord (6717
CHANGE ORDER NUMBER
DATE: July 13,2017 APPLICATION NO. M-01H GRANT NO.: A-C-16-20N-2
JOB ADDRESS: 409 E. Notth Street. CONTRACTOR; GB Hawk Construction Campany
OWNER: Tlaov Maslanka REHAB SPECIALIST; : -

Confract Price (including addenda, if any): $26,550.00
Change Ordet #1 ' $ 2,700.00
Révised Contract Total $29,250.00
Ttems fo be deleted from. List of Worl:

Delete; Garden window teplacenient in kitcher,

Valug $350.00
Value $
TOTAL  $350.00

Ttems to he added to List of Work:
Add: Caulk snd weatheiize emsﬁnE ;Zalden Wmdow in lutohen
repair and [ubitcate méchanic 5, 1.6 : S gtk

window track).
Add: Tnstall new American Standard toilet per Chapter 16.

Valie $350.00

Value §$
Bxtend contract deadline dug 16 sub-contractor dvailability. _Value $0.00
: TOTAL  $800.00
No Change in Gonfract NET DIFFERENCE:
Addition to Grait _ Plus $800.00
Addition to Loan Minizs $0.00

Total C.O. () $800.00

Absorbed by Confractor
New Contract Price $30,050.00

Current Contract Completion Date: July 17, 2017
Time Extension 75 days New Contract Completion Date: Séptember:30, 2017

Recarmended by: fgﬁ'ﬁ,ﬂﬁ&f ﬂ Z-Q L aj@ Date: 77 // 3 ;/,/ 7

TPAT Representative

APPROVED BY:

Z/ /"/ / - Dater -7// / ’Z,/ /’:_h

Dute e foor7

Owner

Otimer .

ol (I

Cr\Userstvoslzke\A piData\L gl Tomp\CHIP Manige\dgeMerge Tmpht 501579190 doc




RCA 17-183-10/10

ORDINANCE NO. 158-17

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 31.05 OF THE
SALARIES AND BENEFITS CODE OF THE CITY OF
MEDINA, OHIO RELATIVE TO THE INTENSIVE
SUPERVISION PROBATION EMPLOYEES FOR THE
MUNICIPAL COURT, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS: Section 31.05 of the Salaties and Benefits Code of the City of Medina, Ohio
presently reads as follows pertaining to the Municipal Coutt:

MUNICIPAL COURT

Number Classification Steps Authorized
1 Chief Probation Officer *¥*** 20 A-F
| Court Reporter _ 11 A-F
2 - Probation Officer _ - TA-F
1 Probation Secretary* 5A-F
1 Assignment Commissioner 5 A-F
1 Building and Properties Custodian 31 A-F
I Intensive Supervision Probation Officer** Sec. 31.02(B)(6)
1 Secretary II**(part/time) Sec. 31.02(B)(6)
1 Group Facilitator (part/time) Sec. 31.02(B)(6)
1 Court Security Officer****{part/time) Sec. 31.02(B)(5)
1 Building Custodian (part/time) Sec. 31.02(B)(5)

*That the position of Probation Secretary may be filled by more than one person, not to exceed forty-
eight (48) hours in one week if filled by two part-time positions, and shall be paid from the Probation
Services Fund,

#% Positions effective to June 30, 2016 from Intensive Supervision Grant. The Intensive Supervision
Probation Officer shall receive health care, vacation, sick, and holiday benefits as set forth herein for
full time employees. Position of Intensive Supervision Probation Officer may be full or part-time as
dictated by grant. (Ord. 128-04, 164-05, 144-12, 25-16)

#4%% For the position of Chief Probation Officer, Account No. 001 -0705 of the General Fund will
absorb wages up to Pay Grade 13F. The balance of the funding for this position shall come from
Account No. 161-0705, Probation Services Fund, (Ord. 37-04, Effective 4-1-04)

##* %% The position of Court Security Officer may be filled by more than one person.

(Ord. 175-05, 234-05, 273-05, 130-06, 153-06, 247-06, 26-07, 129-08, 104-09, 69-12, 20-12)

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF MEDINA, OHIO:

SEC. 1: ‘That Section 31.05 of the Salaries and Benefits Code of the City of Medina, Ohio
pertaining to the Municipal Court shall be amended to read as follows:

MUNICIPAL COURT
Number Classification Steps Authorized
1 Chief Probation Officer **** 20 A-F
1 Court Reporter 1T A-F

158-17




Probation Officer 7 A-F

2

1 Probation Secretary* 5 A-F

1 Assignment Commissioner 5 A-F

1 Building and Properties Custodian 31 A-F

i Intensive Supervision Probation Officer®* Sec. 31.02(BX6)
1 Probation Officer/Group Facilitator (part/time) Sec. 31.02(B)(6)
1 Court Security Officer****{part/time) Sec. 31.02(B)(5)
1 Building Custodian (part/time) Sec. 31.02(B)(5)

*That the position of Probation Secretary may be filled by more than one person, not to exceed forty-
eight (48) hours in one week if filled by two part-time positions, and shall be paid from the Probation
Services Fund.

## Positions effective to June 30, 2019 from Intensive Supervision Grant. The Intensive Supervision
Probation Officer shall receive health care, vacation, sick, and holiday benefits as set forth herein for
full time employees. Position of Intensive Supervision Probation Officer may be full or part-time as
dictated by grant, (Ord. 128-04, 164-05, 144-12, 25-16, 158-17)

*5%# Kor the position of Chief Probation Officer, Account No. 001-0705 of the General Fund will
absorb wages up to Pay Grade 13F, The balance of the funding for this position shall come from
Account No. 161-0705, Probation Services Fund. (Ord. 37-04, Effective 4-1-04)

#*#% % The position of Court Security Officer may be filled by more than one person.

(Ord, 175-05, 234-05, 273-05, 130-06, 153-06, 247-06, 26-07, 129-08, 104-09, 69-12, 20-12)

SEC. 2: That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance

with the law.

SEC. 3: That this Ordinance shall be considered an emergency measure necessary for the
immediate preservation of the public peace, health and safety, and for the further
reason that the grant is effective as of July 1, 2015; wherefore, this Ordinance shall
be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and signature by the Mayor.

PASSED: SIGNED: ‘
- President of Council

ATTEST: _ | APPROVED:
Clerk of Council -

SIGNED:

Mayor

Effective date: July 1, 2017

2 ' , 158-17




SEC. 1:

SEC. 2:

SEC, 3:

SEC. 4:

PASSED:

ATTEST:

RCA 17-186-10/10

RESOLUTION NO. 159-17

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE AMOUNTS AND RATES
AS DETERMINED BY THE BUDGET COMMISSION,
AUTHORIZING THE NECESSARY TAX LEVIES, AND
CERTIFYING THEM TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR, AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That the Resolution accepting the 2018 amounts and rates as determined by the
Budget Commission, authorizing the necessary tax levies, and certifying them to the
County Auditor is hereby accepted as provided by the Medina County Auditor.

That a copy of the Resolution provided by the Medina County Auditor is marked
Exhibit A, attached hereto and made a part hereof.

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance

with the law.

That this Ordinance shall be considered an emergency measure necessary for the
immediate preservation of the public peace, health and safety, and for the further
reason that the rates must be certified to the County Auditor before Qctober 31,2017
wherefore, this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its
passage and signature by the Mayor.

SIGNED:

President of Council

APPROVED:

Clerk of Council

SIGNED:

Mayor

159-17




,Qz,ﬁ.- 15947

XD

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE AMOUNTS AND RATES AS DETERMINED BY THE
BUDGET COMMISSION AND AUTHORIZING THE NECESSARY TAX LEVIES
AND CERTIFYING THEM TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR

{CITY COUNCIL)
Revised Code, Secs. 5705,34-5705.35

The Council of the City of MEDINA . MEDINA

County, Ohio, met in 1@ plac kst session on the i;{] 4 !’Z?f day of Q{#’Zf fé}g_’f

{Regyilar Or Special) /7 . ? .
20f"] . at the office of ,E,ﬁ; ding {4ty ffg?éﬁf/!,éff { with the following members
= = ,l‘ T

present:

L.
)
@/Mrs. moved the adoption of the following Resolution:

WHEREAS, This Councll in accordance with the provisions of law has previously

adopted a Tax Budget for the next succeeding fiscal year commencing January 1st, 2018

and

WHEREAS, The Budget Commission of MEDINA County, Chio, has

certified its action thereon to this Council together with an estimate by the County Auditor of the rate
of each tax necessary to be levied by this Council, and what part thereof Is without, and what part

within, the ten mill tax limitation; therefore, be it

RESOLVED, By the Council of the City of MEDINA .

MEDINA County, Ohio, that the amounts and rates, as determined

by the Budget Commission in its certification, be and the same are hereby accepted; and be it further
RESOLVED, That there be and is hereby levied on the tax duplicate of said City the rate

of each tax necessary to be levied within and without the ten mill iimitation as follows:




SCHEDULE A

SUMMARY OF AMOUNTS REQUIRED FROM GENERAL PROPERTY TAX APPROVED BY BUDGET
COMMISSION AND GOUNTY AUDITOR'S ESTIMATED TAX RATES

Amount County Auditor's
Amount to Be Approved by Estimate of Tax
FUND Derived from Budget Com- Rate to be Levied

Levies Outside mission [nside Inside Quiside
10 M. Limitation 10 M. Limitation § 10 M. Limit | 10 M. Limit
Column il Column IV v Vi
General Fund $1,210,100 210
General Bond Retirement Fund
Police Pension ‘ $634,100 1.10
Park Fund
Recreation Fund
FIRE Bond
AMBULANCE Fund $1,047,6C0 2.20
Fund
TOTAL $1,047,800 $1,844,200 3,20 2.20




SCHEDULE B

LEVIES OUTSIDE 10 MILL LIMITATION, EXCLUSIVE OF DEBT LEVIES

Maximum Rate Co. Auditor's Est.
Authorized of Yield of Levy
FUND to Be Levied (Carry to Schedule
A, Column i)
GENERAL FUND:
Current Expense Levy authorized by voters on ,20
for not to exceed years.
Current Expense Levy authorized by voters on .20
for not to excead years.
Current Expense Levy authorized by voters on 20
for not to excead years.
Total General Fund outside 10m. Limitation,
Park Fund: Levy authorized by voters on 20
for not to exceed years.
Recreation Fund: Levy authorized by voters on 20
for not to exceed years.
AMBULANGE Fund: Levy authorized by voters on NOVEMBER 4, 2014 2.20 $1,047,600

for nottoexceed 5 years. RENEWAL

Fund: Levy authorized by voters cn

for not to axceed years.

Fund: Levy authorized by voters on 20
for nof to excead years.

Fund: Levy authorized by voters on 20
for not to exceed years.

and be it further
RESOLVED, That the Clerk of this Council be and he is hereby directed to certify a copy of this

Resalution to the County Auditor of Said County.

Mr./Mrs, seconded the Resolution and the roll being catled

upon its adoption the vote resulted as follows:

Mr./Mrs.

Mr./Mrs,

Mr./Mrs,

Adopted ihe day of 20

Aftest:

President of Councii

Clerk of Council




CERTIFICATE OF COPY
ORIGINAL ON FILE

The State of Ohio, ﬂ"’fé:ﬁ{fﬂ}b County, ss.
L ,-,%A/![{;H%g,; fd ,-‘fﬁi[’?fﬁ'?. , Clerk of the Council of the City

1 S I W
of y\“’{ﬁ,f{ Fdvr within and for sald County, and in whaose custody the Files

and Recards of said Council are required by the Laws of the State of Ohio to be kepl, do hereby

certify that the foregoing is taken and copied from the original

Res . 15511

now on file, that the foregoing has been compared by me with said original document,

and that the same is a true and correct copy thereof,
ry
day of , 20 / if

¥

WITNESS my signature, this

Clark of Council

No.

Lieding

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

ﬂ'{#{ég{ AL County, Ohlo,

RESOLUTION
ACCEPTING THE AMOUNTS AND RATES
AS DETERMINED BY THE BUDGET
COMMISSION AND AUTHORIZING THE
NECESSARY TAX LEVIES AND CERTIFYING
THEM TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR

(City Council)

Adopted /&ﬂ‘)ﬂlﬁéﬂw’ 23,20 } {
R Y S
e AN

f ) Tg)r!erktféouncil

;
Filed \\ / ;20

County Auditor

By

Deputy




0000006207

| Ohio Department of | o
O TAXATION JOURNAL
30E Broa?ifg:;;";ﬁg,oer- Eifumgﬁfgﬁﬁ?fg ENTRY

Date:

B 1T

The Honorable Michael E Kovack
Medina County Auditor

144 N Broadway St Rm 301
Medina OH 44256

Entry Number: 17-07-0188

Re: Approval of Extension for the Medina County Budget Commission to Complete its Work

The Tax Commissioner, upon consideration of the application filed by the County Auditor, as
secretary of the county budget commission, on July 11, 2017, for an extension of time beyond
the statutory date of September first to complete its work, as provided by Revised Code section
5705.27, finds that the extension of time is necessary and approves October 2, 2017, as the date
within which such work shall be completed, pursuant to Ohio Revised Code section 5705.341

(last para.).

The Tax Commissioner also extends the October first deadline contained in Ohio Revised Code
section 5705.34 for the political subdivision to authorize the necessary tax levies to the auditor
by the same number of days that the extension to certify rates is granted by this entry.

Accordingly, the political subdivision must authorize the necessary tax levies to the auditor by
November 1, 2017. The County Auditor must notify each political subdivision affected by this.

eniry.

It is ordered that a copy of this entry be certified to the County Auditor, as secretary of the
County Budget Commission. :

T CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THE

ENTRY RECORDED IN THE TAX COMMISSIONER'S JOURNAL s/ Joseph W. Testa
Lt SR
CD/ : ' Joseph W. Test
Joserr W. T8STA P - 4
: Tax Commissioner

Tax COMMISSIONER




RCA 17-189-10/10
ORDINANCE NO. 160-17

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 133.01 OF THE
CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO
RELATIVE TO ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIPS.

WHEREAS: Section 133.01 Association Memberships of the codified ordinances of the City of

Medina, Ohio presently reads in part as follows pertaining to the Director of Finance:

Director of Finance  North Central Ohio Municipal Finance Officers” Assoc.
and/or designee (s)  Municipal Finance Officers’ Assoc. of Ohio

SEC. It

Municipal Finance Officers’ Assoc. of United States and Canada
Ohio Municipal Finance Officers Assoc.

Government Finance Officers Assoc.

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants

Ohio society of Certified Public Accountants

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That Section 133.01 Association Memberships of the codified ordinances of the City
of Medina, Ohio shall be amended in part as follows relative to the Director of

Finance:

Director of Finance  North Central Ohio Municipal Finance Officers’ Assoc.
and/or designee (s}  Municipal Finance Officers’ Assoc. of Ohio

SEC. 2:

SEC. 3:

PASSED:

ATTEST:

Municipal Finance Officers’ Assoc. of United States and Canada
(Ohio Municipal Finance Qfficers Assoc.

Government Finance Officers Assoc.

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants

Ohio society of Certified Public Accountants

Ohio Association of Public Treasurers

That it is found and determined that ali formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance

with the law.

That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect at the earliest period allowed by
law.

SIGNED: -
President of Council
APPROVED:
Clerk of Council .
SIGNED: -
Mayor

160-17




SEC. 1:

SEC. 2:

SEC. 3

RCA 17-190-10/23

ORDINANCE NO. 161-17

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 167-16,
PASSED DECEMBER 12, 2016. (Amendments to 2017 Budget)

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That Ordinance No. 167-16, passed December 12, 2016, shall be amended by the
following additions:

Account No,/Line Item Additions
143-0748-52214 (Donation-CDC) ' 1,000.00 *

That itis found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance

with the law.

That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect at the earliest period allowed by
law,

* - new appropriation

PASSED:

ATTEST:

SIGNED:

President of Couneil

APPROVED:

Clerk of Council

SIGNED:

Mayor

11-17




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

SEC. 1:

Property #

RCA 17-194-10/23

ORDINANCE NO. 162-17

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AN APPRAISAL (FAIR
MARKET VALUE ESTIMATE) FOR THE GUILFORD
BOULEVARD BRIDGE REHABILITATION PROJECT, AND

DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

In order to complete reconstruction of the Guilford Boulevard Bridge, the City must
acquire an easement from an abutting property; and

In accordance with ODOT guidelines, the City has engaged O.R. Colan to acquire the
right-of-way and Fair Market Value Estimate; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF MEDINA, OHIO: ‘

That the City of Medina hereby authorizes the appraisal of O.R. Colan and accepts
the Fair Market Value (FMVE) for the following parcel:

Description Acquisition FMVE

1

SEC. 2:

SEC. 3:

SEC. 4:

SEC. 5:

PASSED:

MCL# 3673/PPN 028-19D-03-006  1-permanent easement $1.637.00

TOTAL $1,637.00

That a copy of the appraisal is marked Exhibit A, attached hereto, and incorporated
herein.

That the funds to cover this appraisal are available in Account 108-0610-54114.

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance

with the law.

That this Ordinance shall be considered an emergency measure necessary for the
immediate preservation of the public peace, health and safety, and for the further
reason to expedite the sometimes lengthy process; wherefore, this Ordinance shall be
in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and sighature by the Mayor.

SIGNED:

ATTEST:

President of Council
APPROVED:

Clerk of Council
SIGNED:

Mayor

162-17




